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NOTICE 

1. TUi Form for aaaiiil reoon should be filled out ia iriplioie and two eopLei 
r emned to the latersiate Commeree Commiiaioa. Ofricc of Eeoaomics, 
Washington, D.C. 20423, by March 31 of Ike yearfoUonmg that for which the rtport 
u made. One copy ihould be ceKined in reipoadent't fiiet. Anealion is apcdally 
dnecud to the following provisions of Ran 1 of Ihe Intemaie ^ " • • • " " J " AGC 

(49) U.&C 11145, Reports by OBTicn, Uman, and niiiirinWwii 
(a) The laienute CommaEe Commission msy reqiuw • 
(1) camers, brokos. lessors, and sssoeiaiions. or clsssas of Ifaem as die Commis­

sion msy p i o m b c . to file aaausl, periodic and special icporu with the Coanusion 
Goniaining answers to qucsdons asked by it; and 

(2) s pcnon furnishing c s n or protective services agaiasi best or eoM lo a rul 
or eaprsBS GSirier proTiding transponalion subjaei to this subiide. 10 file repons wilh 
die Commissian eoniauing aaswcn lo questions about those c s n or services. 

(b)(1) Aa anmul repon sbsll contain as scooiinl, in as micfa detail as die Com­
mission msy require, of the ailain of the csmcr, broksr, lessor, or siinriirinn for 
Ihe 12-nionth period ending on Ifae 31si day of Drrcrnhn of each yesr. However, 
when aa saaiul icpon is made by a motor esnicr. a broker, or a lessor or aa 
snnrinion msimsined by or uieresmd in one of tfaem. the penon makiag the report 
may d c a lo make it for the 13-moatb poind accouniing year cadiag ai the close 
of one of the last 7 days of escfa cslendsr year if Ifae booiis of the penon makiag 
the repon are kept by itaai penon on the basis of that aceouanag year. 

(2) An annual repon shall be filed with the Commisaion by ifae cad of ifae 3rd 
month after Ifae end of the year for which the repon is made uaieas Ifae Commission 
extends the filing date or efaanges the period covered by ihe report. The annual lepon 
snd. if the Commisiioa icquires, any other repon nude under ifais secoon. shall be 
msde under oalfa. 

(c) The Commission ahall sanunliac aad simplify, lo Ihe i»««»itMnii ancat pnc -
ncible. tfae nponing requiremenu applicable uader this subchapter to motor com­
mon carrien of propeny with respect to transporution provided under ccnificatcs 
10 which tfae provisions of section 10922(b)(4)(E) of diis tide apply and lo motor 
eonma cairien of prapcny with respect lo vanspoiudon provided uader pcrmiB 
10 which die provisions of section 10923(b)(S) of diis tide apply. Aib. L. 95-473. 
OcL 17, 1978, 92 SUL 1427; Pub. L. 96-296. { 3(b). July 1, 1980. 94 SuL 796. 

(49) U.S.C 11941. (g) A penon required lo mske s repon lo Ifae Comnussion, 
snswo' s quesuon. or mske. prepsre. or presu»e a recatd uader ifais subtitle eon­
ceming mnspoiution subjea to the jurisdieiioa of tfae CoBmiasion uader subduptcr 
D of chiptcr IDS of this dlle, er an officer, ageat, or caaployee of thai person dui 
(I) does not mske Ihe repon. (2) does not speoficaUy, eooplaely, and trufafuUy 
snswer d » question, 0 ) docs not make, prepsre. or preserve the ncord in the foim 
and msnner prescribed by the Commissina, or (4) docs am comply with seoion 
10921 of this tide, is lisble lo die Uaiicd Stales Covcrnmeai for s civil penahy of 
not more the SSOO for each violation sad for aot more Ifac S2S0 for each addiiioasi 
day die nolsnaa coaiiauet. After die date of casenacat of diis tnitniTT. ao p»-*''"— 
ihill be unposed uadcr this subseoion for a violaiioa idaiiag to ifac naapansuoa 
of household goods. Aay sueh prnshifs thai were tii'l" 'u l prior lo audi date of 
eascmeai shslJ be coUeoed oaly ia scoordaace widi die pnvisioas of sufasecdoa 
(h) of Ihu secuoa. 

The term 'csiriCT* mesas s Common esnicr sabjeet to dus p u t , aad • " ' • i t n a 
leeeiver or misue ot sucb esmer. sad Ihe term *lessor* a e s a s a penoa owaiag s 
raiirosd. s w s i s line, or • pipe bae. lessed to aad opoated by s conunon esnier 
subjeet lo this pan. snd inrludfs a lecriver or nusue of such hssor.*** 

The respondeat is funfaer ia)uirad ID scad lo die OfTiec of EooBOiiaGS immediately 
i ^ n prepsnuoB. two copies of iu Isicsi aaaual repon to stockholden. See schedule 
B. page 2. 

2 The iastrucuoBS in thu Form should be carefully otaaerrcd. sad each T " * " ' — 
sAoiiU fre a u w m J ^ l f y oa^ oecuroceiy. wbeifaer it fass beea aaswered ia a previous 
saausl repon or BOL Exccpi ia cases where they sie spedlicaUy ainhonied, COB-
oeUsuoni. arbiirsry check msrfcs. and the like should aot be used cidMr ss psnisl 
or ss csiire saswcn to inquiries. If say iaquiry, based oa a p n e e ^ g iaquiiy in the 
prescat report fonn u . because of the aaswcr rendered to such preccdiaf iaquiry. 

uupplicsble to die persoa or eorporsuon in whose behalf die icpon u msde, such 
nouuon t t "Not applicable; see page . schedule (or hne) number 

_* should be used in answer diereio, giviag prea te reference to the 
pomon of Ihe rtport thowaig the factt which m d u the m^ary mapplicMc. 
WhcR die won! ' a o a e ' mily sad completely auus dut foci, it should be giyca 
as the oaswer lo aay p * " ' " ' ' " inquiry or sny psnieuUr ponion of an mquiry. 
When dsies sre called for, die mondi snd dsy ihould be Rsied u wcU as die 
yesr. Cusiomsry abbrevisuoas msy be used ia suiiag dates. 

3. Every wuaial report tkoiiU, BI ali paroaiata, be eompUie in itteff. sad 
refenaoes to tfae rcnims of fomer yean should not be msde to take the place 
of required entries excepi as herein otfaerwise spedficslly doecud or audiorized. 

4. If h be neoesssry or desinble to insen additional suicmenn. lypewriuen or 
odier, ia a repon, ihey diould be legibly mode oa durable paper aad. whcraver 
praeacsble. oa sfaeeu not larger than s psge of Ihe Form. Intertei iheeti ihooU 
be teeurtty iittachrd, pr^erable a t Ae mner martin: attachmaut bypme or dipt 
It insi^idtnL 

5. All eatiicB ahould be made a s pcmancnt black uk . Those of a oonirDy 
fhsnnr r diould be indicsied in psreatbesis. 

6. Money itcois. except averages, ifannighout die aanual icpon fonn should be 
diowa in iboussnds of dollan sdjusud lo seoord with footiags. Totals for smouatt 
lepoiied in suhsidury secouau iaduded in supponing schedules nusi be ia 
agreemeat with lelaied pnmaiy aoeounts. For puposcs of rounding, smouan of 
SSOO but less Ihsn SIOOO should be nised lo the nesresi tfaoussnd dolbn. snd 
amounu of less than SSOO should be lowered. 

7. Raiirosd coiporsdons, msinly distinguished as openting companies snd 
lessor companies, are for Ifae purpose of report to tfae Iioenute CommerBe 
Commission divided into r l i s i n An operatmg company is one wfaose officen 
direct Ihe budness of trnnsponstioa sad whose books eoauia opentiag as well 
( i fiaaaeial accouau, a Jeaor company, die propeny of which bdag leased lo 
sad operaied by oaodier compaay, is oae dui msiauias a sepsrste legal exiiuaoe 
sad keqn finsncisl but iKit opoaiiag aeeouats. 

Opcnling coopsnies are broadly claaufied. widi respect lo thdr opoaiiiv 
revenues, according to die foUowug general defiainoas: 

Q s B I compsnies are those tasviag opcrsuag revcaues of S2S0j000^)00 or 
more. For dus dsss, Aaaual Repon Form R-l is provided. 

d s u n oompsaics arc those bsviag saausl openimg revcaues less dua 
S2SOjOOO,00 but ia excess of S20J0O0J00O. 

d i s s ID eompsaies sre those fasvug sanusl opcnling revcaues of S20.000/)00 

All switching aad ttxmiaal oompsaics will be dedgnaicd dsss m nilrosai 

8. Excepi where the contexi desrly indicsics some other mesning. Ihe follow­
ing icnas wiiea used in Ifais Form fasve Ifae mesnings suted below. 

Commission mesns dke Itaaatate Commerce Commotion. Respondcni means 
dteptrtom or corporation m whole beiiaffihe rtport it made. Year means tkc 
year ended December 3i for which Ae report u made. The Qose of die Yesr 
means the dote ofbatmtt t on December Si ofthe year far which the report it 
made; or, ia case ifac lepcm is msde for s ahoiter period ihsa oae year, h mesas 
the dote of the period covered by the n p o n The Begiaaiag ofthe Yesr mesas 
the beginnmg ofburinett on January I ofthe year for whidi the report it made: 
a t . ia case the repon u msde for s sfaoncr period ihsa oae year, it mesas ikc 
begamaigof the period eovertd by the reportlhcPivreifiBg^eiimBaatAeyear 
ended December 31 of the year precedmg the year for which the repon a made. 
The Uniform System of Accounu for Railroad Companies means Ae lyttan ef 
aetomtt m P a n 1201 or Tide 49. Code of Federal Regnlaaont, a t mmded . 

For Index. See bsck of book 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Ciassffication Index, seived January 20,1983, modified the reporting requirements for class, II, III and ali 
Switching and terminal companies. These carriers will notify the Commission only if the calculation results In a different revenue level 
then Its current classifieation. 

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission. 

K is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of Information. This estimate 
Includestimefor reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gattteiing and maintaining the data needed, and completing and 
raviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this 
burden ahould be directed to the Section of Administrative Sen/ices, Interstate CommerceCommission and the Office of Information and 
Regulatory Aifaire, Office of Management and Budget 

The consolidated financial statements and aupporting schedules included in this annual report include CSX Transportation, Inc. 
and the following majority-owned subsidiaries: 

Adrian Realty Company 
Allegheny and Westem Railway Company 
The Atiantic Land and Improvement Company 
The Baltimore and Cumberiand Valley Rail Road Extension Company 
The Baltimore & Ohio Cliicago Terminal Railroad Company 
Buffalo, Rochester and Pittsburg Railway Company 
CSX Capital Management Inc. 
The Carrollton Railroad 
Chariotle Docks Company 
The Cincinnati Inter-Terminal Railroad Company 
The Cleveland Terminal and Valley Railroad Company 
Cybemetica and Systems, Inc. 
Dayton and Michigan Railroad Company 
Energy Resources and Logistics, Inc. 
FGMR, Inc. 
Fruit Growere Express Company 
Gainesville Midland Raiiroatj Company 
Holston Land Company, Inc. 
The Home Avenue Railroad Company 
Hooker Atianta 7 Corporation 
Hooker Bamea Homea - J.V. 
Hooker Barnes 7 - Partnerehip 
Hooker Core, Inc. 
Hooker Homes, Inc. 
H & M Ventures - Partnership 
Hooker Projects, Inc. 
Hooker Silver, Inc. 
Hooker Ten, Inc. 
L&N Development Company 
L&N investment Corporation 
The Lake Erie and Detroit River Railway Company 
The Mahoning State Line Railroad Company 
Nona Barnes, Inc. 
North Bank Development Company 
North Charieston Terminal Company 
Raceland Car Corporation 
Rail Wagons Inc. 
The Real Estate and Improvement Company of Baltimore City 
Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac Railway Company 
Seaboard Coast Una Railway Supplies, Inc. 
Staten Island — Ariington, Inc. 
The Staten Island Railroad Corporation 
Terminal Realty Baltimore Company 
Three Rivera RJallway Company 
The Toledo Ore Railroad Company 
Transkentucky Transportation Railroad, Inc. 
Transcontinental Terminals, Inc. 
Westfork Properties, Inc. 

Railroad Annual Report R—1 
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omitted, indicate "NONE". 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to the data returned on the corresponding page of previous 
reports. In case any changes ofthe nature referred to under inquiry4on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, 
they should be expltaned in full detail. 

1. Give in full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words The' and "Company' only when they are parts ofthe corporerte 
name. Be careful to distinguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given uniformly throughout the 
report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the'Verification*. If the report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of 
bondholders, or Individuals othenwise in possession of the property, state names and facts with precision. If the report is for a 
consolidated group, pursuantto Special Permission from the Commission, Accounting and Vsduation Board, indicate suchfact on 
line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4. 

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of 
organization; if a reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other trust, give also date which 
such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of formation and also names in full of present partners. 

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give 
date of organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact name of common carrier maldng this report 

CSX TRANSPORTATION, INC. 
Dede of incorporation Januarv 26. 1944 

3. Under laws of what Government, State, or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give court of 
junsdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers of trustees 

Virginia. 

4. If the repondent weis reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a 
different name, give full particulars 

During the year the following subsidiary companies were merged into CSX Transportation, Inc.: 

— — NONE 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual 

report to stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 
I Two copies are attached to this report. 

I I Two copies will be submitted 
(date) 

IX I No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Intials: CSXT Year: 1994 3 

C. VOTING POWERS AND Fl FCTIONS 

1. State the par value of each share of stock: Common $ 20 per share, first preferred $ per share, second 
preferred $ per share, debenture stock $ per share. 

2. State whether or not each share of stock has the nght to one vote. If not, give full particulars in a footnote Yes 

3. Are voting rights proportional to holdings: Yes 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

bne 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

If not, state in a footnote the relation between holdings and corresponding voting rights. 

Are voting rights attached to anv securities other than stocks No . If so, name in a footnote each security other than stock 
to which voting rights are attached as ofthe close of the year, and state in detail the relation between holdings and corresponding 
voting rights, stating whether voting rights are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency. 

Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the 
determination of corporate action bv anv method No . If so, describe fullv in afootnote each such class or issue and qive a 
succinct statement showing cleariy the character and extent of such privileges. 

Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing 
Books Not Closed 

State the total voti ng power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing if within one year of the date of 
such filing: if not. state as of the close of the vear 9.061.038 votes as of (date) December 30. 1994 

State the total number of stockholders of record as of the date shown in answer to inguin/ No. 7: One stockholders. 

Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or 
compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent (if within one year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest 
voting powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of votes which he would have had a right to cast on 
that date had a meeting then been in order, and the classification of the number of votes to which he was entitied, with respect 
to securities held by him, such securities being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and 
other securities, stating in a footnote the names of such other securities (if any). If any such holder held in trust, give (in a 
footnote) the particulars of the trust. In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental information the names and 
addresses of the thirty largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. I f the stock 
book was not c losed or the l ist of stockholders compiled within such year, show such thirty securi ty holders as o f 
the d o s e of the year. 

Name of security holder 

(a) 

CSX Corporation 

Address of security holder 

(b) 

Richmond, VA 

Number of votes 
to which 

security holder 
was errtitied 

(c) 

9,061,038 

, 

' 

Number of votes, classified with 
respect to securities on 

which based 
Stock 

Common 

(d) 

9,061,038 

Preferred 
Second 

(a) 

First 
Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent: 9.061,038 
votes case. 

11. Give the date of such meeting: bv unanimous writ ten consent 

12. Give the place of such meeting: 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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200. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 

23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709,708 
708.5 
709.5 
710,711,714 
712 
713 

715, 716, 717 
721,721.5 

722,723 
724 

737,738 

739,741 
743 
744 

731,732 
731,732 
731,732 
733,735 

1994 

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollara In thousands) 

Trtle 

(a) 

Current Assets 

Cash 
Temporaiy Caah Investments 
Special Deposits 
Accounts Receivai)le 

- Loan and Notes 
- Interiine and Other Balances 
- Customere 
-Other 
- Accaied Accounts Receivablea 
- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Woridng Funds, Prepayments & Defen'ed Income Tax Debit! 
Materials and Supplies 
Other Cun«nt Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Asseta 

Special Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedule 310 and 31 OA) 
Other Investments and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Maricetable Equity Securities-Cr. 
Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation 

(less Depreciation) S 
Other Assets 
Other Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule330) L - 3 0 C o l . h & b 
Equipment (Schedule330) L - 3 9 C o l . h & b 
Unallocated Itema 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 335,342, 351) 
NET ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 

TOTALASSETS 

Balance at 
close of year 

(b) 

510,065 
75 

7,411 
17,075 
28,509 
10,179 
30,429 
17.703 

66,608) 
248,049 
117.431 

7,858 

968,176 

29,162 

189,184 
35,717 

84,437 
101,542 
28,237 

468,279 

8,903,017 
3,743,696 

275,539 

(4,109,477) 
8,812,775 

10,249.230 

Balance at 
kieginningofyear 

(c) 

336,274 
65 

32,287 
6,554 

796 
3,897 

57,524 
12,859 

(21.877) 
131,015 
116.349 
20.428 

696.169 

492 

154,928 
159,463 

58.554 
39.512 
35.366 

448.315 

8,855,277 
3,597.235 

188.462 

(4,068,916) 
8,572.058 

9,716.542 

5 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



6 Road Initials: CSXT Year 1994 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - UABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 
(Dollara in thousands) 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

Cross 
Check Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755,756 
757 
759 
760,761, 
761.5,762 
763 
764 

765.767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1,770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771,772,774, 
775, 782, 784 

791. /92 

794,795 

797 
798 
798.1 

798.5 

Titie 

(a) 

Current Uabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable: Interiine and Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 
Other Accounts Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounts Payable 

Taxes Accrued 
Other Current Uabilities 
Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 

due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT UABIUTIES 

Non-Current Uabilities 

Funded Detrt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable: Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Detrt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Deferred Revenues-Transfera from Government Authorities 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Term Uabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT UABIUTIES 

Shareholder's Equity 

Total Capital Stock (Schedule 230) (L53&54) 
Common Stock 
Prefen-ed Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Eamings: 

Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketing 

Equity Securities 
Less Treasury Stock 

Net Shareholder's Equity 

TOTAL UABIUTIES & SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

Balance at 
close of year 

(b) 

18,065 
109,548 

41,167 
12.999 
69.631 

710.139 

41.447 
187.423 

88.804 

1,279.223 

131,400 
312,253 
148.804 

66.295 
(1.117) 

2,245,723 

\ 1,414.819 

4,318.177 

181.221 
181.221 

1,046,555 

3,424,054 

4,651.830 

10,249,230 

Balance at 
beginning of year 

(c) 

11,901 
130.866 
37.981 
13,299 
80.112 

638,866 

121.708 
179.262 

87.389 

1,301,384 

145,990 
342.870 
105,369 

135.481 
(1,432) 

1.937,114 

1.564.514 

4,229.906 

181.221 
181.221 

1,046.555 

2.957,476 

4,185,252 

9,716,542 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road Initials: CSXT Year: 1994 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the 
financial condition of the carrier. The carrier shall give the particulara called for herein and where there is nothing to report, 
insert the word 'none', and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving 
matenal amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted accounting and 
reporting principles, exceptasshownin other schedules. Thisincludesstatementsexplaining(1)serviceinterruptioninsurance 
policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum 
amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustsuned by other railroads; (2) 
particulars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers and employees; and (3) what entries have been 
made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements. 

1 Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expendi­
tures, and for sinking and other funds pursuantto provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or 
other contracts: $9,022 

2 Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal incometaxes because of unused 
and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made: 
$ None 

3. (a) Explain the procedure In accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service 
pension costs, indicating whether or not consistent with the prior year: (See Note on Page 9 1 

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess ofthe actuarially computed value of vested benefits overthe total of 
the pension fund: $ 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify: Yes 'X No 

(i) Iffunding is by insurance, give name of insurance company Not Applicable 

If funding is t>y trust agreement, list trustee(s) The Northern Trust 

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment January 1 . 1988 

If respondent is affiliated in any way with the tnjstee(s), explain affiliation Not Affiliated 

(d) Ust affiliated companies which are includedinthe pension pianfundingagreementanddescribebasisfor allocating 
charges under the agreement N/A 

(e) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of its 
affiliates? Specify: Yes No X 

If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security 

(ii) Are voting rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify: Yes No 

If yes, who determines how stock is voted? The Trustee, subiect to approval and diretrtion of 
investment committee. 

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided bythe Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971 (18 U.S.C. 610): Yes X No 

5. (a) Theamountof employerscontributiontoemployeestockownership piansforthecurrentyearweis: $ None 

(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to 
qualified employee stock ownership plans for the current year was: $ None 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465, specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the 
non—operating expense account: $ N/A 

Continued on following page 
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Road Initiala: CSXT Year 1994 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

Give particulara with respect to contingent assets and liabilitiea at the close of the year, In accordance with 
inatrucfiona 5—6 In the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companiea, that are not reflected In the amounts 
ofthoreapondent 

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that ia material. 

Examplea of contingent liabilities are Items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
litigation, assessments or possible assessments of additional taxea and agreements or obligations to repurehase 
securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space Is needed. (Explain and/or reference to tfie 
following pages.) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Effective January 1,1994, the company changed its fiscal reporting period from a calender year to aflacal year 
ending the laat Friday In December. Tlie financial statements presented are for the fiacal yeara ended 
December 30,1994 and December 31,1993. 

Respondent and Hs subaidiaries are contingentiy liable individually and Jointiy with othera principally as 
guarantore of long-term debt and obligations, primarily related to leased properties, Joint ventures and joint 
facilities. These contingent obligations amounted to approximately $ 185 million at December 30,1994. 

A number of legal actions, other than environmental, are pending against respondent in which claima are 
made In aubstantial amounts. While the ultimate results of environmental Investi'gations, lawsuits and claima 
involving respondent cannot be predicted with certainty, management does not currentiy expect that these 
mattera wOl have a material effect on the consolidated financial position, results of operations and cash flows 
ofthe eompany. 

(c^ Changea In Valuation Accounts. 

Marketable Equity Securities. 

(Current Yr.) 
asof / / 

(Previous Yr.) 
asof / / 

Current Porfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost Maricet 

Dr(Ci) 

to Income 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr (CO to 
Stockholdera 

Equity 
N/A 
$ 

N/A 
N/A 

(b) At / / . gross unrealized galm and losses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as follows: 

Galna Losses 

Current S - $ -
Noncurrent - — 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loas) of $ - on the sale of marketaiile equity securib'ea waa Included In net Income for 
(yea^. The cost of securities sold was based on the - (method) cost of all the ahares of each 

security held at time of sale. 

Signfficant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date ofthe financial statements but prior 
to the filing, applicabie to marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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RoadlniUals: CSXT Year 1994 

200. COMPARmVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3. (a-e) In 1989, Respondent's pension plan for salaried employees was merged with the CSX Corporation ^SX) 
Plan, and all assets of Respondent's Plan were transferred to the CSX merged plan. Since the plana were merged 
CSX allocated to Respondent a portion of the net pension expense for the CSX Corporation Plan 
baaed on Respondent's relative level of participation in the merged pitui which considere the assets and peraonnel 
prevk>usly In the Respondent plan. The allocated expense from tfie CSX Corporation Plan amounted to $ 42 million 
in 1994, and $ 32 million in 1993. 

CSX ond its sut»ldiaries. including Respondent have defined benefit pension plans princi|>ally for salaried 
employees. The plans provide for eligible employees to receive benefits primarily based on yeara of 
seivice and compenaation ratea near retirement Contribtjtions to tfie plana are made on the basis of not 
less than the minimum funding standards set forth in tfie Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974. 
as amended. 

Respondent has established savings plans for virtually all full-time salaried employeea and certain employees 
covered by collective bargaining units of Respondent and subsidiaiy companiea.Respondent matcfies 50% of each salaried 
employee's contribution, which is limited to 3% of the employee's eaminga. Respondent contributes fixed amounts 
for each participating employee covered by a collective bargaining agreement Bcpense for tfiese plana was $ 22 
million for each of the yeara 1 ^ , and 1993. 

In addition to tlie CSX defined Itenefit plans. Respondent participatea In two defined benefit post-retirement plans 
along with CSX and otiier affiliatea which cover most full—time salaried employees. One plan providea medical trenefits 
and another provides life Insurance benefits. Tfie post—retirement health care plan is contributory, with retiree contributions 
adjusted annually, and contains other cost-sharing features such as deductitiles and coinsurance. The accounting for tfie 
health care plan anticipates future cost-sharing changes to the written plan that are consistent with the company's expressed 
intent to Increase the retiree contribution rate annually for the expected medical inflation rate for that year. The 
life insurance plan is non—contributoiy. 

Under collective bargaining agreements, the company participatea in a number of union—aponsored, muW—employer benefit 
plans. Payments to these plans are made as part of aggregate asaeasments generally k>aaed on houre worked, tonnage moved 
or a combination thereof. The admlnistratore of the muffi-employer plana generally allocate funds received from 
participating companies to various health and welfare benefit plana and pension plans. Current Information regarding such 
allocationa has not t>een provided by the admlnistratore. Total contributions of $ 125 mPlion, and $ 139 million were made 
to these plans in 1994, and 1993, respectively. 

Certain officere and key employees of Respondent participate in stock purohaseperformance and award plana of CSX. Respondent 
is allocated Hs share of any cost to participate in tfiese plana 

8. Marketable equHy securities, which are immaterial, other than those accounted for by the equHy method, are carried 
at lower of cost or realizable value (market value not readily availat>le). 

9. The Consolidated Rnancial Statements reflect the results of operations, cash flowa and financial posHion of Respondent 
and Hs majority-owned aulasidiaries as a single entity. All signfficant interoompany transactions have been eliminated. 
Respondent is a wholly owned subsidiary of CSX. 

Investments In companies tfist are not majority-owned are carried at etther cost or equity, depending on the extent of control. 

•5•.• 
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10 RoadlnHials: CSXT Year. 1994 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

10. Respondent has an ongoing agreement to sell wHhout recouree, on a revolving basis each month, an undivided 
percentage ownerehip interest in all freight accounts receivable to CSXTrade Receivable Corporation (CTRC), a 
wholly-owned subaidiaiy of CSX Ai December 30,1994 and December 31,1993, accounts receivable sold under this agreement 
totaled $ 579 million and $ 556 million, respectively. In addHion, Reapondent haa an agreement to sell wHh 
recourse on a monthly basis, an undivided ownerahip interest In all miscellaneous accounts 
receivaUetoafinancial institution./\tDecember30,1994, andOecember31,1993 accounts receivatile add underthis agreement 
totaled $ 46 million and $ 50 million, respectively. 

11. In tfie second quarter of 1992, Respondent recorded a charge principally torecognize the estimated addHional costs of buying out 
certain trip-based compensation elementa paid to train crew employees. The addffional pretax charge amounted to $ 664 million 
and reduced 1992 net eamings by $ 427 million. 

The $ 1.3 billion In combined charges Includes $ 1.2 trillion for reductions from three to two-member train craws 
and for buying out productivity funda and afiort-crew allowances. Respondent has reached latx>r agreements across all portions 
of Hs rail system allowing tt to operate trains wHh two-member crewa. 

tVt of December 30, 1994, payments totaling $ 637 million fiave been recorded as a reduction of the aggregate lialiilHies 
for the productivHy charges. The remaining lial)iltty consists of $ 376 million for employee separations and associated costs. 

12. Effective Januaiy 1,1993, Respondent adopted Statement of Rnancial Accounting Standards CSFAS^ No. 109, 
'Accounting for Income Taxes.* SFAS No. 109 supereeded S F / ^ No. 96, 'Accounting for Income Taxes,' which Respondent 
adopted Januaiy 1, 1987. SFAS No. 109 requires that deferred income tax assets and llat>ilHies be classffied as current 
or non-current based upon the ciaasffication of the related asset or liabiitty for financial reporting. Net eamings for 1993 
were not impacted by tfie adoption of SF/\S No. 109.-As permHted under ttie new rules, prior—year financial statements 
hove not tieen restated. 

Respondent revised Ha annual effective tax rate In 1993 to reflect tiie change In the federal atatutoiy rate from 34 to 35 
pereent The effect of tfiis change waa to increase deferred income tax expense by $ 46 million related to applying the newly 
enacted statutory Income tax rate to deferred balances aa of .lanuaiy 1,1993. 

13. Respondent and Hs subaidiaries are included in the consolidated federal income tax retum filed tiy CSX. The consolidated 
federal ineome tax expenae or tienefit is allocated to Respondent and Hs subsidiariea as though Respondent had filed 
a sepaiate conaolidated retum. 

Income tax payments during 1994, and 1993 totaled $ 192 miUion, and $ 80 million, respectively. 

Examinations of the federal ineome tax retuma of CSX and tts principal aubaidiariea liave been completed through 1987. 
Management believes adequate proviaion haa been made for any adjustments tliat might be assaased. 

14. Included In Account 702 Temporaiy Cash Investmente* at December 30,1994 and December 31,1993, of $ 510 million and 
$ 336 million respectiveiy, represenb'ng amounts due from CSX for Respondent's participation In the CSX cash management plan. 
Under this plan, excess cash is advanced to CSX for Investment and CSX makes cash funds availat)le to tts sut>sidiarie8 as 
needed for use In their operations. CSX Is committed to repay all amounts due on demand should ciroumstances require. The 
companies are charged for borrowings or compensated for investments based on retums earned by the plan portfolio. 

•h. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

15. In 1994, Respondent repaid the remaining formal long—term borrowings from CSX outstanding at December 31,1993. 
Interest ncpense on tiorrowings from CSX waa $ 3 million, and 9 million in 1994, and 1993, respectively. 

16. In 1988, Respondent participated wtth Sea-Land Senrice, Inc. (Sea-Land) a wholly-owned sutiaidiaiy of CSX, in 
four 8ale-lea8ebackarrangementB.Underthesearrangement8, Sea-Land aold equipmenttoathird party and Respondentleased 
the equipment and asalgned the lease to Sea-Land. Sea-Land is obligated for ail lease payments and other aaaoclated 
equipment expenses. If Sea-Land defauHs on its obligations, Respondent would assume the asset lease rights and obligafions 
of $ 161 mBlion at December 30,1994, under the arrangements. 

17. Respondent leases equipment under agreements wtth teima up to 20 yeare. Non-cancelable, long—term leases generally 
Include proviaions for maintenance, and optiona to purefiaae at fair value and to extend the terms. At Decemt9er30,1994, minimum 
equipment rentals under non-eancelatile operating leaaes totaled approximately $ 178 million for 1995, $ 171 million for 
1996, $ 173 million for 1997, $ 176 miiimn for 1998, $ 160 million for 1999, and $ 1.5 baiktn thereafter. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLAI4ATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEbTTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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16 Road Initials: CSXT Year: 1994 

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Disclosethe requested information forthe respondent pertaining to 5. Cross-checks: 
the results of operations for the year. 

Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
2. Reporttotal operating expensesfromSchedule41 Oof this report. An) Une 15, column (b) = Une 62, col (b) 

disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule & expense Une 47 plus 48 plus 49, col (b = Une 63, col (b) 
amounts reported in Sch. 410 must be fully explained on pg. 18. Une 50, col (b) = Une 64. col (b) 

3. Ustdividendsfrominvestmentsaccountedforunderthecostmethod Schedule410 
on the appropriate line No. 19 for account No. 513, 'Dividend Une 14, column (b) = Une 620, col (h) 
Income'. Ust dividends accounted for by the equity method on Une 14, column (d) = Une 620, col (f) 
on the appropriate dividend line No. 25 under the 'Income from Une 14, column (e) = Une 620, col (g) 
Affiliated Companies' subsection of this schedule. Une 49, column (b) 

4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

Cross 
Check Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
(101) Freight 
[102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switching 
[105) Water Transfers 
(106) Demurrage 
(110) Incidental 
121) Joint FacilHy-Credit 
122) Joint FacilHy-Debit 
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfera 

from Government Authorities-lines 1-9) 
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from 

Government AuthorHies for current operations 
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of 

deferred transfers from Government Authorities 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES 

(lines 10-12) 
(531) Railway operating expenses 

Net revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 
(506) Revenue from property used in other than 

carrier operations 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 
(514) Interest Income 
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 
[517) Release of premiums on funded deist 
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts 

and agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies: 519 
a. Divdends (equity method) 
b. Equity tn undistributed earnings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 

TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 

MISCELUNEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses of property used in other than 

carrier operations 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operated properties-loss 
(549) Maintenance of investment organization 
(550) Income Transferred under contracts and agreement 
[551 Miscellaneous income charges 
(553 Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 
(lines 29-35) 

Income available for fixed charges (lines 28, 36) 

Amount 
for 

current 
year 

(b) 

4,505,656 

44,046 

28.238 
47,419 

4,625,359 

4,625,359 
3,892,232 

733,127 

11,645 
19,219 

622 
32,702 

64 
22 

129,568 

1,967 

195,809 

928,936 

(7,758) 

(91,744) 

(99,502) 

829.434 

Amount 
for 

preceding 
year 

(c) 

4.2/2.836 

41.826 

33,359 
32,283 

4,380,304 

4,380,304 
3,830,975 

549,329 

11,156 
18.127 

480 
28,064 

335 
24 

71,900 

500 
(150) 

130,436 

679,765 

(7,113) 

(70,915) 

(78,028) 

601,737 

Freight-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

4,505,656 
0 
0 

44.046 
0 

28,238 
47,419 

0 
0 

4,626,359 

4,625,359 
3,892,232 

733.127 

Passenger-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Dollare in thousands) 

Une 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 

51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 

59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(54Q Interest on funded debt 
(a) Fbced Interest not in default 
Co) Interest In defautt 

^ 7 ) Interest on unfunded debt 
(548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 
Income after fixed charges flines 37,4Zt 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

p46) Interest on funded debt 
(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUEf^ ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent Kems (debiQ credtt 
Income floss) from continuing operations (before incometaxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

G55Q Ineome taxes on ordinaiy income: 
(ei Federal income taxes 
(b) State Income taxes 
(e) Ottier income taxea 

[557) Provision for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISONS FOR INCOME TAXES flines 47-50) 
Income from conb'nuing operations flines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

^60) Ineome or loss from operations of discontinued segments 

flees applicable Income taxes of $ ) 
Income before extraordinary ttems flines 52 + 53 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

^70) Extraordinaiy ttems (neQ 
[590) Income taxes on extraordinaiy Hema 
(591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinaiy Hems 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS flines 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principlea 

fleas applicable tax of S ). 
Net Income floss) flines 55 + 59 + 60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating ineome (NROI) 
Net revenues from ndiway operationa 

(556) Income taxea on ordinaiy income (-) 
(557) Proviaion for deferred income taxes (-) , ^ 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) f I C ( o ^ ) 
Rent for leaaed roads and equipment (+) Ko / . H f ) ^ 
Net raihvay operaiing income floss) k ^ M l B 

Amount 
for 

current 
year 

(b) 

43,817 

842 
656 

45,315 
784.119 

238 

783.881 

105,764 
12,095 

170,869 

288,728 
495,153 

. 

495,153 

495,153 

733,127 
(117.859) 
(170,869) 

-(4.263)-
•6,621 

-.446-.6SZi. 

Amount 
for 

preceding 
year 

(c) 

58,284 

871 
707 

59,862 
541,875 

238 

541,637 

46,470 
4,304 

182,689 

233,463 
308,174 

308,174 

• 

308,174 

549,329 
(50,774) 

(182,689) 
(19560) 
26,789 

323,395 

Une 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 

51 
52 

53 

54 
55 

56 
57 
58 

59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entnes hereunder should be shown in parentheses 

3 Show under 'Remarks' the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on 
the equity method of accounting. 

5. Une 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and 
(c), lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61, column (b). Schedule 210. 

6 Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c). 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 
[601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning 

retained earnings 

CREDITS 
(602) Credrt balance transferred from income 
(603) Appropriations released 
(606) Other credits to retained earnings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 
(612) Debit balance transferred from income 
(616) Other debits to retained earnings 
(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropriations for other purposes 
[623) Dividends: common stock 

Preferred stock (1) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) dunng year 
(line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close ofvear (lines 1, 2 and 14) 
Balances from line 15(c) 

(798) Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity 
in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated 
companies at end of year 

797) Total appropriated retained earnings. 
Credits during year $ NONE 
Debits during year $ NONE 
Balance at close of year-$ NONE 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 
Account 606 $ NONE 
Account 616 $ NONE 

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumi 
beginning of year and end of year. 

Retained 
earnings-

unappropriated 

(b) 

2,951,903 

493,186 

493,186 

28,575 

28,575 

464,611 
3,416,514 

7,540 

3.424.054 

Equity in 
undistributed earnings 

(losses) of 
affiliated companies 

(c) 

5,573 

1,967 

1,967 

1,967 
7,540 

N/A 

N/A 

jiative preferred stock, givi i undeclared dividends at 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Give the information as requested concerning the cash flows dunng the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be 
used. The direct method shows eis its principal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from 
customers and cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cashflow from operating activities. The indirect 
method starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash 
transactions in the current period to reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities. If direct method is used, complete 
lines 1 - 4 1 ; indirect method, complete lines 10-41. Ceish for the purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash 
equivalents which are short—term, highly liquid investments readily convertible to l<nown amounts of cash and so near their 
matunty that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Information about all 
investing and financing activities which do not directiy affect cash shedl be separately disclosed in footnotes to this 
schedule. They shall cleariy relate the cash (if any) and nonceish aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing 
and transactions include converting debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as 
purchasing a building by incurring a mortgage to the seller; obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and 
exchanging noncash assets liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash and part non­
cash; only the cetsh portion shall be reported directiy in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, State­
ment of Cash Flows, for further details. 

Une 
No. 

Cross 
Check Description 

(a) 

Current Year 

(b) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

I Line 
I No. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Cash received from operating revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other income 
Csish paid for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 
Income taxes pad 
Other—net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
(Dollars in tfiousanda) 

RECONCIUATON OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVmES 

Une 

No. 

10 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Income from continuing operations 

Cunrent Year 

(b) 

495.153 

Prior Year 

(c) 

308.174 

994 

Une 

No. 

10 

ADJUSTMEf^ TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BYOPbHATING ACTIVRIES 

Une 

No. 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 
Loss (gain) on sale or diaposal of tangible property and investment 
Depreciation and amortization expanaas 
Ineroaae (decroaae) provision for deferred btcomo taxes 
Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliatea 
(Incraase) decrease in accounts receivable 
Oncrease) decrease in materials and supplies, and other cunrent assets 
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 
Increase (decrease) in other-net 
Net cash provided from continuing operations 
Add (subtract caah generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 

operations and exb'aordinary itema 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Current Year 

(tit 
3,932 

371,663 
170,870 

153 
(10,824) 
34,281 
(31,695) 

(143,485) 
890,048 

890.048 

Prior Year 

(c) 
3,309 

371,501 
182,688 

153 
33,160 
17,677 

(204,841) 
(79,226) 

632,595 

632,595 

Une 

No. 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Une 

No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

Deacription 

(a) 

Proceeds from sale of property 
Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 
Proceeds from sale/repayments of Investment and advances 
Purchase price of long-term inveatment and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 
Other-net 

NET CASH USED IN IIMVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Current Year 

fb) 

17,827 
(675,790)* 

440,655 
(329,339 

(53,558) 

(600.198) 

Prior Year 

(0 
35,851 

^68,870) 

282,720 
(251.958) 

24,362 

(477,895) 

Une 

No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Principal payments of long-term debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capital atook 
Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 

Otfier-net - Proceeds from sale/leasback tranaaction 
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVmES 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Cash and caah equivalents at beginning of year 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALEKTTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during the year for. 

Interest (net of amount capitalized)** 
Incometaxes (neQ ** 

* Includes capital expenditures for non-transportation property ($ 28,082 ). 
• * Only appliea if indirect metiwd is adopted. 

Current Year 
(b) 

92,225 
(116,818) 

(28,575) 
(62.891) 

(116,059) 

173,791 
336,274 
510,065 

53,236 
192,209 

Prior Year 
(0 
80,495 

(180,191) 

(28,000) 
(230) 

(127,926) 

26,774 
309,500 
336,274 

74,436 
80,213 

Une 
No 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
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TRANSPORTATION 
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•J C ^ ' 

/rl* 

500 Water Street J-221 
Jacksonville. Fla. 32202 

(904) 359 - 2443 

James C. Feeser 
Assistant Controller 

April 26, 1995 

Interstate Commerce Commission 
Bureau of Accounts 
Washington, D.C. 20423 

Gentlemen: 

Enclosed is Schedule 250 - Consolidated Information for 
Revenue Adequacy Determination, of CSX Transportation, Inc. to the 
Interstate Commerce Commission for the fiscal year ended 
December 30, 1994. 

Note that during the year 1994 several additional subsidiaries 
were added which are identified as either a footnote (1) or (2) on 
the listing of subsidiaries. Note that these additions did not 
require restatement of the prior year's information for the 
following reasons; 

(1) All rec[uired information for Schedule 250 was reported as 
^/ '\ part of Fruit Grower's Express for the prior year. For the 

''J1'̂  ,. "̂  ,. current year Fruit Grower's Express and FGMR, Inc. 
. . c ̂"- .. 1' represent the equivalent of prior year's Fruit Grower's 

Express reporting. 
•y-

(2) All remaining subsidiaries that are footnoted are the 
.•y\ ^ ' result of a single land investment completed in 1994. 

Since the instructions for Schedule 250 do not require 
reporting of such transactions restatement of prior 
years data is not required. 

If you have any questions concerning this schedule you may 
contact Mr. F.D. Jones of my office at (904) 359 - 1927. 

Yours Truly, 

James C. Feeser 
'̂  

Attachments 
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2S0 - CONSOUDATED INFORIMAT10N 

FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Item 

(a) 

Adjusted Nat Raiway Operating Income For Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consoldated Net Railway Operating income for 

Reporting Entiy 

Add: Interest Inoome from Woridng Capital A lowance-Cash Portion 

Ineoma Taxes Aaaociated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions 

Gah or (loaa) from tranafer/reclassiiication to non-rail statue 

(net of kicome taxea) 

Adiusted Net Raiway Operating Income (Unes 1.2. 3 & 4) 

Adjusted Investnent in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combined invaatnentin Rairoad Property Used in Transportation 

Seivico 

Lsaa: Interest During Conatruction 

Other Elementa of Investinent Of debit babnce) 

Add: Net RaB Aaaeta of Rail-Related Affliiataa 

Woridng CapHal Allowance 

(Unes6 through 10) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred Inoome Tax Credits 

Net Investinent Base (Une 11 - 12) 

Beginning 

of year 

(b) 

N/A 

8,638.530 

0 

0 

115.666 

8,754,196 

1,834,125 

6.920.071 

End of 

year 

(0 

45Z475 

4.136 

1Z340 

86,715 

555.666 

8.878.114 

0 

0 

116,802 

8,994,916 

%004,995 

6,989,921 

In the space provided, please list a l railroada and la i l - related affiiated companiea which ara being reported in tfiia 

consolklatbn. ak>ng with the nature of the buskiess for each company. 

Name of Affiliate 

See Attached Sheet 

Nature of Business 



Name of Affilbte^ Nature ot Business 

Adrian Realty Company 
Allegheny and Weatem Railway Company 
The Atiantic Land and improvement Company 
The Baltimore and Cumberiand Valley Rairoad Extension Company 
The Baltimore & Ohio Chicago Temiinai Railroad Company 
Buffalo. Rochester and Pittsburg Railway Company 
CSX Capital Management inc. 
The Carrollton Railroad Company 
Charioite Docks Company 
Cincinnati Inter-Terminal Railroad Company 
The Cleveland Terminal and Valley Ralroad Company 
Cytiemetics and Systsma, Inc. 
Dayton and Michigan Rairoad Company 
Energy Resources and Logistics, inc 
FGMR. inc. (1) 
Frui Growers Express Company 
OaineavileMkfland Rairoad Company 
Holston Land Company, Inc. 
The Home Avenue Railroad Company 
Hooker Atianta 7 Corp. (2) 
Hooker Barnes Homes - J.V. 0 
Hooker Barnes 7 - Partnership (2) 
Hooker Core. inc. (2) 
Hooker Homes, inc. ^ 
H & M Ventures - Partnership (2) 
Hooker Projects, inc. (2) 
HookerSiver.lnc. (g 
Hooker Tea Ina (2) 
LAN Deveiopmant Company 
L&N Inweatnent Corpoiation 
The Lake Erie and Detroit Ri/er Railway Company 
The Mahoning State Une Railroad Company 
Nona Barrwa, Inc. (2) 
North Bank Devek>pment Company 
North Charleston Termiral Company 
Raceland Car Corporation 
Ral Wagona Ine. 
The Real Eatato and Improvement Company of Baltimore Cty 
Riohmonct Fredericksburg and Potomac Railway Company 
SeatMard Coast Une Raiway Supplies, Inc. 
Statsn Island - Arlngtoa Inc. 
The Staten Island RaOroad Corporation 
Terminal Realty BaUmora Company 
Three Rtor'a Rairoad Company 
The Toledo Ore Railroad Company 
Tranakentueky Transportation Railroad 
Traracontinental Tenninal^ in& 
The Weatem Railway of Alabama 
Westforic Propertiea, Inc. (2) 

Real Estate 
Transportation 
Real Estate 
Tranaportation 
Tranaportation 
Transportation 
Management Services 
Transportation 
Transportation 
Transportation 
Real Estate 
Computer Services 
Tranaportation 
Co—generation 
Rairoad Equipment 
Rairoad Equipment 
Tranaportation 
Real Estate 
Tranaportation 
Real Estate 
Real Estate 
Real Estate 
Real Estate 
Real Estate 
Real Estate 
Real Estate 
Real Estate 
Real Estate 
Real Estate 
Real Estate 
Traraportation 
Tranaportation 
RealEatate 
RealEatate 
Tranaportation 
Car Construction 
Investment 
Real Estate 
Tranaportation 
Stockpiling Material 
Real Estate 
Tranaportation 
Real Estate Development 
Tranaportation 
Tranapoitation 
Tranaportation 
Tranaportation 
Tranapoitation 
Real Estate 

(1). (2) Denotee addUons Year 1994 



SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 
Determination of Nonrail Taxes 

This table ia designed to faciltate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related, the amount 
to t>e reported on Schedule250. Line 3. 

P a r t i - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR AUCOMBINED/CONSOUDATED RAILROADS 

(EXCUJDES A a RAIL-RELATED AFFIUATES) 

(1) Determine Combined/Consolkiated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all 
affilnted railroads (all claaaes). Do not include reil-related affietes that are not railroads 
in this part. Thia represents the total combined/consolkJated amounts for all items listed below 
for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

Inoome from continuing operations (before taxes) should betheequk/alentofthe numbers contained 
in the R-1 Schedule 210. Une 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reporting entity 783.881 

- Equity in undistiijuted eanungs, which represents the total of Schedule 210, Una 26 for ail 
railroada in tfie reporting entity 1,967 

- DIvUends in affiliated companiea. (If the affiliate is 80% or more conUolled by the parent 
railroad, then deduct 100% of the affiliate'a di/idend. If the affiliate is less than 80% controlled 
by the parent railroad, then deduct 80% of the affiiate'a divUend) 0 

= Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This representa 'A' in item (3) bek>w 781,914 

(2) Determine Combined/Consolkiated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI fora l raiircads in the reporting entity 
Comt>ined/Consoidated Pre-tax NROI forthe entire entity, which equala the amount shown on 
Schedule 250, Une 1. 

Net Railroad Operating Income (Loa^ - Schedule 210, Une 67 452,475 

+ Currert proviaions for taxea, which repreaeirta the conaolUated amounta of Schedule 210, UneSI for 
all railroada in the repoiting entity. (Thia figure ticludea both Account 556, Income Taxea on Ordinary 
Income and /tecourrt 557, Provislona for Deferred Taxea 288,728 

+ Intereat ineome on working capftal alk>wance, which representa the total consoidatad interest income 
rotative to the workkig capital component of the net irvestment base and should equal tha amount shown in 
Schedule 250, Une 2 for all railroads in the reporting entity 4,136 

+ Release of premums on funded debt, which representa the consoiktated total of release of premium on 
funded detit as shown on Schedule 210, Una 22 for all railroada h the reporting entity 22 

- Total fixed charges, which repreaeits the consolklated total of fixed chargea as shown on Schedule 210, 
Une 42 for all railroada in the repoiting entity 45,315 

- RaDroad-rotated kicome from affiliatea (other tfian railroads) which waa included In consoikfated NROI 
(Schedule 250, Une 1) 

= Combined/Conaolklated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroada. This representa 'B ' in item (3) below 700,046 

(3) Calcutatethe railroad-related tax ratio: 
•B/A' 89.53 

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement (1 - Railroad-rotated income ratio) which equals the 
Nonrailroad-retatedtax ratio 10.47 

(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisbns for taxes. Thisequsis: 

The Nonraikoad-rotated tax ratio (Hem (4) above) timea tha total current income taxea accrued 
on ordinaiy income (Account 556) which representa the consolidated amounte of Schedule 210, Unea 
47.48, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity 12.340 



PART 11 - DETERMINE NONRAILROAU-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFIUATES (EXCUJDES AIL AFFIUATED RAimOADS) 

(6) This ta calcutatsd by dividing the nonrailroad- rotated income for combined rail-related affiltates by ths 
total pre-tax net income for all combined raii-rslated affiliates and multiplying this result by the total 
taxes (current proviaion plus deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiiated 
companies 

PART III - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This ta detennined aa foiiowa: 

Total inoome taxea on nonrailroad-related income for all railroada in the reporting entity (Item 5 above) 12,340 

+ Total Nonrailroad—rotated taxes for rsil-rslated affietes (Item 6 alMve) -

Equate Total norvailroad-rotated taxes (This amount should bs tranaferred to Schedute 250, PartA. Une3) 12,340 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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245. WORKING CAPHAL 

(Dollara in thouaands) 

1. This schedule ahould Include only data pertaining to railway tranaportation senrices. 
2. Cany out calculation of linea 9,10,20 and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2. 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interiine and Other Balances 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Rent Ineome 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Days of Operating Revenue In Current ODorating /tosete 
Revenue Delay Daya Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interiine and Other Balances (752) 
Audited /toeounte and Wagea Payable (753) 
Accounte Payable-Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING UABIUTES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railwav Operatina Expenses 
Depreciation 

Cash Relatad Operating Bcpenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Cun'ent Operating Uabilities 
Daya of Woridng Capital Required 
Cash Woridng Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balaneea 
Cash Woridng Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Total Materiala and SuppSea (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material included in Acct 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Source 
No. 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Schedule 200, line 6, column b 
Note A 

Une 1 + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 
NoteB 

Unes 5 + 6 
Une 7 + 360 days 
Une 4 -i- Une 8 
Une 9 + 15 days 

Schedule 2UU, fine 31, column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 

Sumof l ines11to14 

Schedule 210, line 14, column b 
Schedule 410, lines 136,137,138,213, 

232. 317, column h 
Une 16 + line 6 - line 17 
Une 18 + 360 days 
Une 15 -i- line 19 
Une 10 - line20 (NoteC) 
Une 21 X line 19 
Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 
Note A 
Une 25 - line 28 

Une 24 + line 27 

Amount 

(b) 

17,075 
28,509 
9,943 

55,527 

4,625,359 
143,614 

4,768,973 
13.247 

4 
19 

18,065 
109,554 
40,879 
85.462 

253,960 

3,89^,232 

371276 
3,664,570 

10,179 
25 

510,065 

120,761 
3,959 

116,802 

116,802 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation aenrice. 

( ^ Rent income ta the sum of Schedule 410, column h, linea 121,122,123,127,128,129,133,134,135,208,210,212, 
227,229,231,312,314, and 316. Rent income to added to railway operating revenuea to produce total revenuea. 
Rent income to also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense. 

(C) If reault te negative, use zero. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 31 OA 

1. Schedule310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and Investment advances of 
affiliated companies held by respondentatcloseof year. Also, disclosetheinvestments made, disposedof, and written down 
during the year and the applicable dividends and interest credited to income eis a result of those investments. They should 
exclude securities issued or assumed by respondent. For definition of affiliated companies, seethe rules governing Account 
No. 721, 'Investments and advances, affiliated companies', In the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. Ust the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in 
numerical order. 

(A) Stocks 
(1) Carriers-active 
(2) Carriers-inactive 
(3) Noncarriers-active 
(4) Noncamers-inactive 

(B) Bonds (including U.S. Government bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3. The subclassification of cleeses (B), (C), (D) and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A). 

4. The kinds of industry represented by respondent's mvestments in the securities of other companies should be shown by 
symbol opposite the names of the issuing corporation, the symbols and industrial classification to be as follows: 

Symbol Kind of Industry 

1 
II 
III 
IV 
V 
VI 
Vll 
VIII 
IX 
X 

Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries 
Mining 
Construction 
Manufacturing 
Wholesale and retail trade 
Finance, insurance, and real estate 
Transportation, communications, and other public utilities 
Sennces 
Govemment 
All other 

5. By carriers, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as 
bridges, ferries, union depots, and otherterminal facilities, sleeping cars, pariorcars, dining cars,freight cars, express service 
and facilities, electric reulways, highway motor vehicles, steamboeits and other marine transportation equipment, pipe lines 
(other than those for transportedion of weitei), and other instrumentalities devoted to the transportirtion of persons or 
property for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included. 

6. Noncarrier companies should,forthe purpose of these schedules, includetelephone companies, telegraph companies, mining 
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely 'holding companies' are to be cisesed as noncarrier 
companies, even though the securities held by such companies are largely or entirely those issued or eissumed by carriers. 

7. By an active corporation is meant one which maimains an organization for operating property or administering its financial 
affairs. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither 
operates property nor administers its financial affEurs; if it maintains an organizedion it does so only for the purpose of 
complying with legal requiremerrts and maintaining titie to property or franchises. 

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which the original cost or present equity in total assets is less than $10,000. 

9. Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Excludeamountsnormallysettied on a current 
basis. 

10. Do not include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent. 

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointiy owned, disclose in footnotes the 
name and extent of control ofthe other controlling entities. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give particulars of investmente in stocks, bonds, other aecured obligations, unsecured notes, and Investment advancea of 
companiea affiliated with reapondent, included in accounte Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds', 716, 'Capital Funda', 721, 'Investmenta 
and Advancea Affilaited Companiea', and 717, -Other Funda'. 

Z Entriea in thte seheduleshould be made in accordance with the definitiona and general instructiona given on Page 25, classHying 
tiie investmenta by meana of letters, figures, and symbols in columns { t i , (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by meana of an artxtraiy marie in column (d) the obligations in support of which any security to pledged, mortgaged, or 
otheiwiae encumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obligationa in footnotes. 

4. Give totals for each claaa and for each aubclass and a grand total for each account 

5. Enbries in column (d) ahould show date of maturity of bonda and other evidences of Indebtedness. In ease obligationa ofthe 
same deslanation mature serially, the date in column (d) may be reported aa 'Seriallv 19 to 19 '. Abbreviationa in 
common uae In standard financial publications may be uaed to consenro space. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 

Claaa 
No. 

(b) 

A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 
A - 1 

A - 2 

A - 3 
A - 3 
A - 3 
A - 3 
A - 3 
A - 3 

B-1 

Nndof 
industry 

(c) 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 

VI 

VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 

Vll 

Name of tosuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(Include rate for preferred atocka and bonds) 

(d) 

Akron & Bariierton Belt RR Co. 
Augusta & Summenrille Railroad Co. 
The Belt F^iy. Company of Chicago A 
Central RR of S.C. 
Central Transfer Railway & Storage Co. A 
Chattiam Tenninal Co. 
Lakefront Dock RR Terminal Co. 
Terminal Railroad Assoc, of SL Louto 
Nicholas, Fayette & Greenbrier Co. 
Norfolk & Portsmouth Belt Une RR 
Paducah & lilinoto RR Co. 
Trailer Train 
Winston-Salem Southkround F%wy. B 
Woodstock & Blacton Rwv. Co. A 

Tvlerdale Connectino RR Co. 

Helm Atiantic Assoc. (Partnership) 
Green Real Estate 
CSX Corporation 
James Center Development Co. 
Wes Jax Development Co. 
Beaver Street Tower Co. 

"TI 
" ^ 

- 3 "•••' " 

jVas 

; ^ 
ti inqton* Frank 
[•lf:1«»i^WJi: 

5 

Extent 
of corrtrol 

(e) 

25.00 
50.00 
25.00 
36.47 
50.00 
50.00 
50.00 
12.48 
50.00 
42.86 
33.33 
9.34 

50.00 
50.00 

50.00 

50.00 
33.33 

33.33 
9.92 

50.00 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES - Continued 
Pollers in thousands) 

1 6. If any of the companies included in thto schedule are controlled by respondent, the percent of control should be ahown In 
column (e). In ease any eompany Itoted to controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulara in a 
footnote. In eaaea of joint control, give names of other partiea and particulars of control. 

7. Ifany advances reported are pledged, give particulars in afootnote. 

8. Investmente In companies in which neither the original coat or preaent equity In total aaaeta are less than $10,000 may be 
combined In one figure. 

9. Also included should be Inveatmente In unincorporated entitiea auch as lessee organizationa (exclusive of amounte nominally 
aetded on a current baato). 

10. Thto aehedule ahould not Include aecurita'ea toaued or assumed by respondent 

For affiliatea which do not report to the Interatate Commerce Commission and are JoinUy owned, give namea and extent of 
control of other entitiea by footnotes. 

' Une 
No. 

1 
1 2 
1 3 
1 4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

1 9 
10 

1 11 
1 12 
1 13 

14 
1 15 
1 16 
1 17 
1 18 
1 19 
1 20 

21 
22 

1 23 
1 24 
1 25 
1 26 

27 
28 
29 

1 30 
1 31 

32 
1 33 
1 34 
1 35 
1 36 
1 37 

38 
39 
40 

Opening 
balance 

(Q 
28 
37 

2.251 
67 
11 
19 

4,625 

3,758 
16 
3 

250 
623 
121 

20 

294 
100 
280 

1,500 
50 

167 

378 

Addltiona 

(g) 

1,699 

1.699 

Deductiona 0f other 
than aale, explain) 

(h) 

1,360 

80 

M 
1.440 

Closing 
balance 

(i) 
28 
37 

891 
67 
11 
19 

4,625 

3,758 
16 
3 

250 
623 
121 

20 
§6 

1,993 
20 

280 
1,500 

50 
167 

Wb 

378 

Dteposed of: 
profit (loss) 

(D 

Adjustmente 
Account 721.5 

(k) 

[1211 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to income 

(0 

11 
1 

432 

6 

29 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



28 Road Initiala: CSXT Yean 1994 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES - Continued 
Poilars In thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

W 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 
721 

721 
721 
721 

721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 

C - 1 
C - 1 
C - 1 
C - 1 
C - 1 
C - 1 

E-1 
E-1 
E-1 
E-1 
E-1 
E-1 
E-1 
E-1 

E-2 
E-2 

E-3 
E-3 
E-3 

Kind of 
industiy 

(c) 

Vll 
X 
X 
X 
Vll 
X 

Vii 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 

Vll 
Vll 

Vll 
X 
Vll 

Name of iaauing company and also lien reference, if any 
Onciude rate for preferred atocks and bonda) 

(d) 
Helm Atiantic Assoc. 
CSX Realty-Boca Grande 
CSX Realty-Eckington Yard 
CSX Reafly-Franklin Point 
Customized Transportation, Inc 

Akron & Barberton Beit RR Co. 
Central Transfsr Railway & Storage Co. 
Chatham Tenninal Co. 
CSX Technology 
Lakefront Dock & RR Temiinai Co. 
Nicholas Fayette & Greenbrier RR Co. 
Paducah & lilinoto Railway Co. 

• 1 4 r j « ^ l : V ^ - i a S i ^ H 

Tylerdale Connecting RR Co. 
Winchester & Westem Co. Easemente 

TOTAL CLASS b—2 

CSXintennodal 
Beaver Street Tower 
Total Distributi'ons Senrices 

^ W W « » ; W - - fc-3 
TOTAL ADVANCES 

Stocks 
Bonds 
Unsecured Notes 
Advancea 

nte 

. 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES - Corrtinued 
Pollers in thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
Z l 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Investmenta and advances 
Opening 
balance 

(0 
2:351 
6.017 

12,225 
6,882 

3.932 
3^I4fl7 

165 
86 

3 
32,231 

1730) 
9,701 
1,024 

74 
36 

13,287 
10 

50.408 

14,220 
378 

31,407 
107:254 

I3.904i 

-NS.fe?— 

Addltiona 
(g) 

10J0 

40,000 

71 
71 

631 

1,699 

50,250 
702 

Deductions fif other 
than aale, explain) 

ft) 
a351 

682 

38 

92 

357 
181 
265 

13,159 

1.797 

1,440 

3,033 
15,889 

Closing 
balance 

(i) 
10,250 
5,335 

2,351 
40,000 
3.932 

127 
86 

3 
32,139 

(730) 
9,344 

843 
765 

74 
36 

110 

759 
10 

48.611 
49.380 
SSiM? 

14,479 
378 

78,624 
92,067 
13.904) 

Disposedof: 
profit (loss) 

0) 

Adjustmenta 
Account 721.5 

ft) 

j 

1,214) 
1.730) 

;S.S44^ 

(288) 

(672 
(2,944 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to income 
(1) 

531 
980 
619 

2,380 
275 

11 
4 

89 
180 

§84 

479 

4,785 
284 

5.54fi 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
(Thouaanda of Dollars) 

Notes for Schedule 310 - Investmente and Advances Affiliated Companies: 

Page 26 - Column (d): 

A — The following are pledged under Loutoviile & Nashville Railroad Company 
Rrst and Refunding Mortgage: 

Extent of Book 
Sharea Confarol Value 
Redaed Pledged Pledged 

Page2S: 
Une 3 2.400 46.15% $2,251 
Une 5 241 96.40% 11 
Une 15 1,194 99.50% 121 

B— Depoalted with Manufaeturer'a Hanover Trust Company, Successor Trustee 
to guarantee perfonnanee of W.S.S. Ry. Co. agreement dated July 29,1909, 
as supptomentod September 30,1964. 

Page 26: 
Une 13 6,221 99.94% 623 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: CSXT Year: 1994 29-B 

Page 26 Other Parties to Joint Control: 

Une 01 - Wheeling & Lake Erie and Conrail 
Une 02 - Norfolk Southern Rwy. Co., and C. of Ga. Rwy. Co. 
Une 03 - Various Carriers 
Une 04 - Various Individuals 
Une 05 - Norfolk Southern Rwy. Co. 
Une 06 - C. of Ga. Rwy. Co. 
Une 07 - Conrail 
Une 08 - Various Cam'ers 
Une 09 - Conrail 
Une 10 - Norfolk Southern Rwy. Co. 
Une 11 - Buriington Northem RR and Illinois Central Gulf RR Co. 
Une 12 - Various Carriers 
Une 13 - Norfolk Southern Rwy. Co. 
Une 14 - Alabama Great Southern RR Co. 
Une 17 - Conrail 
Une 20 - Helm Financial Corp. 
Une 21 - Conrail and Norfolk Sottiem Rwy. Co. 
Une 23 - CSX Realty, Inc. 
Une 25 - Norfolk Southern Rwy. Co. and Florida & East Coast Railway 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close ofthe year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, 
'Road and Equipment Propertv', and Account No. 732, 'Improvemente on Leased Property', classified by primary 
accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. The bedances, by primary 
accounte, should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made during theyearshould be aneiiyzed in 
columns (c) to (f), inclusive. Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to (I), inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) 
and (h) should equal the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 forthe respective periods; if not, full explanation should be 
made in a footnote. 

2. Incolumn (c) are to beshown disbursemente madeforthe specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping 
new lines, and forthe extension of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2 - 1 , 'items to oe charged', ofthe Uniform 
System of Accounte for Railroad Companies for such items. 

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by 
purchase, merger, consolidation, reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or othenwise. 

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be included all entnes covering expenditures for additions and betterments, eis defined, 
whether or not replacing other property. 

5. In column (f) should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or othenwise retired. 

6. Both the debit and credKinvolved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance between road and ec^uipmem accounte, 
should be included in the column in which the item was initially included; also the transfer of pnor years' debite or 
credite from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other accounte, or vice versa, should be 
included inthecolumnappjicabletocurrentitems of like nature. Each suchtransfer, adjustment, or clearanceshould 
be fully explained when in excess of $100,000. 

7. If during the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, 'Land for Transportedion 
Purposes', state in a footnote the cost, location, area, and other details which will identify the property. 

8. Report on line 29 amounte not includiblein the primary road accounte. The items reported should be briefly identified 
and explained under 'Notes and Remarks' below. Amounte should be reported on this line only under special 
circumstences, usually after permissionisobtainedfromtheCommissionforexceptionsto prescribed accounting. Refer­
ence to such authonty should be made when explaining the amounte reported. Respondente must not make 
arbitrary changes to tlie printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commission. 

9. If during the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the 
mileage acquired, and the date of acquisition, giving termini and the cost ofthe property to the respondent. Also 
furnisnastatement of the amountincludedineachprimary account representing suchproperty acquired, referring to 
the column or columns in which the entries appear. 

10. Ifan amount of lessthan $2,000 is used as the minimumfor additions and bettermente to property investment accounte 
as provided for in Instruction 2 - 2 ofthe Uniform System of Accounte for Railroad Companies, state in afootnote the 
amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS () = Credite 

Dollars in Thousands 

NOTES to Schedule 330 

Balances in Column (B) Unes 1 through 43 have been resteted due to the 
following: 

1. RESTATEMEIMT OF RICHMOND, FREDERICKSBURG & POTOMAC RWY. BEGINNING BALANCE 27 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Doltars h thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
O Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Giading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and aubwaya 
(6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 
(7) Etovated stnjctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matertal 

(11) Ballast 
t\S) Fences, snow sheds, and aigns 
[16) Station and office buildings 
[17) Roadway buiMings 
[18) Water statnns 
[19) Fuelstatiofv 
[20) Shops and enginehouses 

^ Whaives and doeka 
[24) Coal and ore whan/es 
[25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
126) Communication aystems 
^ Signals and interiockers 
E29) Power ptante 
[31) Power-transmtosion systems 
[35) Misceltaneous stnictures 
[37) Roadway machinea 
[39) PubEc imprcwemente - Consb-uctton 
;44) Shopmachineiy 
45) Power-pbnt maehineiy 

;S2) Locomotives 
53) Freight-tiain care l , ' 6 l ' i . % l . 
54) Passenger—train cars " 
55) Highway revenue equipment 
56) Floating equpment 
57) Woric equipment 
;58) Misceltaneous equipment 

[80) Other elemente of investinent 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
beginning 

afyear 

(b) 
182,869 
572,669 

2,630 
65,033 

575,681 

1,917,187 
2,439,183 
1,138,962 

5,946 
323,453 

19.106 

22,938 
255,810 

7,618 
161,792 
112,982 
194,829 
486,416 

1,342 
22,955 

161,596 
77,897 
92.071 
4.021 

8.844,986 
1,417,324 

4.,892,3ea. 
621 

60,926 
1.154 

70.355 
140,810 
31.336 

-3i614;89S -^ 

12,641,001 

dur^g tha year 
for original road 
8i equipment, 8i 
roaci Bxtanslons 

(0 

CiO^ . ' ^Wh 

(tKi.oaO 

Expenditures 
during tha year 
for purchase of 

existing lines, r a -
organizations, eta 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

See Notes on Page 31. 
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I 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Cont 'd. 
(Doltars kl thousands) 

Line 
No. 

Qnoss 
Chedc 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

43 

ExpandiUres fcr 
additions during 

Itiayaar 

976 
9,257 

58 
684 

16,882 

67,403 
71,045 
39,505 

244 
11.432 

11 

943 
5.496 

140 

5.262 
20.467 

61 

6,757 
1,212 
3,963 

281,798 
131i192 
108,531 

7,242 
16,561 
7.965 

271,491 

94.419 
647,708 
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Credits fcr proparty 
ratt-ed during 

the year 

(fl 
2,198 

10,447 
15 

127 
5,794 

37,970 
30,347 
15,238 

114 
18,115 

54 

153 
2,112 

2,642 
14,558 

12 
42,085 
10,121 

22,974 
1,652 
5,535 
1,501 

223,767 
37,046 
87,782 

973 

1,849 
9,535 
5.505 

142,690 

366,457 

Nat changes during 
the year 

M. 
(^S2Z) 
(1,190) 

43 
557 

11,088 

49,433 
40,698 
24,267 

130 
(6,683) 

J43L 

790 
3,384 

(2.642) 
(14.418) 

j m . 
(36.823) 
10.346 

M. 
61 

(16.217) 
(440) 

(1.572) 
(1,501) 

58,031 
94,146 
20,749 

_@Z3L 

5,393 
7,026 
2.460 

128,801 

94.419 
281,251 

Balance at 
close of year 

(h) 
181,647 
571,479 

2,673 
65,590 

586,769 

1,966,620 
2,479,881 
1.163,229 

6.076 
316,770 

19,063 

23,728 
259,194 

4.976 
147.374 
112,970 
158,006 
496,762 

1,339 
23.016 

145.379 
77.457 
90.499 
2.520 

8,903,017 
1,511,470 

/ j i i yA i^sgasyPiy -
621 

59,953 
1,154 

75,748 
147,836 
33.796 

-a;7TOiC0C 

12.922,252 

33 

Llna 
No. 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

40 
41 
42 
43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 
OWNEO AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Pdiars In thouaands) 

1. Show In columns (b) and (4 , for each primaiy aeoount the depreeiati'on base uaed to compute the depreciation chargea for 
the month of Januaiy, and in eolumna (c) and $ ahowttie depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges forthe month of 
December; in columns (di and (g) showtfie composite rates used in computing the depreciation charges forthe month of December, 
and on linea 30 and 39 ormeaecolumnsshow the eompositepereemageforairroadandequipment accounte, respectively.aseertained 
by applying the primaiy account composite rateatothe depreeiation base usedineomputingtheehargesforDecember and dividing 
the t o y so eomputea by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base snould not include the cost of 
equipment used; but not owned, when the rente therefore are Included in the rent for equipment and Aceount Nos. 31 - 22 -00 , 
31 -23-00,31 -25-00,31 - 2 1 -00 ,35 -21 - 00 ,35 -23 -00 ,35 -22 -00 , and 35-25-00 . Hshould includethe cost of equipment 
owned andleaaedtoothers when the rente therefrom are includedinthe rentforeq uipment Accounte Nos.32-21 -00 ,32-22-00 , 
32-23-00,32-25-00,36-21 -00 ,36 -22 -00 ,36 -23 -00 , and36-25-00, inclusive.The composite rates usedshouldbethose 
presribed or othenwtoe authorized by the Commision, except that where the use of component ratea has been authorized, the 
composite rates to be ehownforthe respective primary accounte should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the 
use of authorized rates. If eny changes In ratea were effective during the year, give full particulars in a footnote. 

2. All leaaed propertiea may be combined and one compoaite rate computed for each primary account, or a aeparate schedute 
mm be includeofor eech each property. 

3. Show In columns (e), (B and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore to Included in Account Nos. 
31 - 1 1 -00,31 -12 -00 .31 -13 -00 ,31 - 2 1 -00 ,31 - 2 2 - 0 0 . snd 31 - 2 3 - 0 0 , Inclusive. 

4. If deprectotion eccniaia hove been discontinued for eny account, the depreciation baae ahould be reported, nevertheless. In 
support of depredation reaerves. Auhtority for the dtocontinuanee of accruals should be shown In a footnote Indicating the 
account(8) effected. 

5. Dtoclosurea in the respective sections of thte echedule may be omitted If either total road leased from others or total 
equipment leased from others represente less then 5% of totel road owned or total equipmeirt owned, respectively. 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
2 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
5) Tunnels and autiways 
9 Bridges, tresties, and cuWerts 

(7) Bevated stnjctures 
(A Ties 
(9i Rail and ether track material 
11 Ballast 
13 Fences, snowsheda, and signs 
16 Station and office buildings 
17 Roadway buildings 
18 Water stations 
IS Fuel stations 
2G Shops and enginehouses 
'zz Storage warehouses 
23 Whanras and docks 
24) Coal and ore whanraa 
2 ^ TOFC/COFC terminale 
26) Communication aystems 
27) Signals and interiockers 
29) Power plante 

35 Mtocellaneous structuree 
37 Roedway machines 
3S Public improvementa - Constiuction 
4^ Shop machinery 
45) Power-plant machineiy 
Ml other road accounte 
Amortization (ottier than defenae proiecte) 

T O T A L R O A O 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotivea 
53) Freight-train cars 
54) Passenger-train ears 
5^ Highway revenue equipment 
56 Roating equipment 
57 Woric equipment 
58 Mtocellaneous equipment 
^ ) Computer systems and word 

processin 3 equipment 
TOTAL EQUPMEfJT 

OWNED AND USED 1 LEASED FROM OTHERS 

\n 
At beginning 

ofyeer 
(b) 

572,669 
2,630 

65,033 
575,681 

1,917,187 
2,439,183 
1.138,962 

5,946 
323,453 

19,106 

22,938 
255.810 

7,618 
161,792 
112,982 
194,829 
486,416 

1.342 
22,955 

161,596 
77,897 
92,071 
4,021 

At Cloae 
of year 

(c) 

571,479 
2.673 

65.590 
586.769 

1,966,620 
2,479,881 
1.163.229 

6,076 
316,770 

19,063 

23,728 
259,194 

4,976 
14t,374 
112,970 
158,006 
496,762 

1,339 
23,016 

145,379 
77,457 
90,499 
2,520 

^ : I r r . ^ -» 1 t ^ ^ : * i n IKW.M 

1,417,324 
1.892.369 

621 
60,926 

1,154 
70,355 

140,810 

31.336 

1,511,470 
1,913,118 

621 
59,953 

1,154 
75,748 

147,836 

33.796 
• ^ M C M - ' I - ^ B ^ K f c I . ^ I ^ ™ 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent 

(d) 

0.72 
1.54 
1.15 
1.33 

426 
2.70 
2.72 
&00 
2.50 
2.44 

3.70 
2.44 

2.86 
1.59 
2.94 
2.86 
Z56 
1.06 
1.43 

4.09 
1.12 
3.85 
2.94 

3.98 
3.65 

9.14 
^13 
2.93 

11.35 

14.29 

GRAND TOTAL 1 12.277,012 1 12.465,036 1 N/A 

B|.M:in^f.VM.I-T='.M« 

M beginning 
of year 

(e) 

4,983 
1 

1.878 

1,170 
^702 
1.968 

23 
548 

3 

3 

240 

11 

liSSfl 

At close 
of year 

0) 

4.983 
1 

1.878 

1.170 
2.702 
1.968 

23 
548 

3 

3 

240 

11 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percenQ 

(g) 

• 
N/A 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Beginning balances in column (b) have been restated. 
See Notea on Page 31 for explanation. 
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ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION- ROAD AND EUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
PollarB in tiiousands) 

1. Otoeloee the required Information in regerd to credite and debite to Aceount No. 735, 'Aeeumulated Depreciation: Road and 
Equipment Property*, during the year relating to owned and uaed road equipmeni Include entries for depreciation of equipment 
owned but not used when the resulting rente are included in the Xease Renials-C^edit-Equipment" accounte and "Odwr Renta-
CredH-Equlpmenr accounte. Exclude any enbies of depreciation of equipment that to used but not owned when the resulting rente 
are Included In 'Lease Rental- Debit-Equipment* eccount and *other Rente-DebK-Equipmenf accounte. (See Schedute 351 for 
tfie accumulated depreeiation to road and equipment owned and leased to others.) 

2. If any data are included in eolumne (d) or (j), explain the entriea in detail. 
3. A debit balance in eolumna (b) or ^ for any primaiy account should be designated *Dr.* 
4. H there to any Incomiatoney betiween the eredite to the resenra aa ahown in column (c) and the chergea to operating expenses, 

a full explanation should be given. 
5. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authorized program other than for defenae projecte on lines 29 and 39. 

Une 
No. 

Croaa 
Cheek Aceount 

JsL 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
-£) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Chargea to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Other 
eredite 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retiremeirts Ottier 
debite 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

- J a L . 

Una 
No. 

(3) Grading 
ROAD 

172,467 3,850 10,447 165,870 
(4) Other right-of—way exp'ciiturea 1,530 49 1,520 2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

[5) Tunnela and sut)waye 20,352 744 127 20,969 
[6) Bridges, tresties, and culverte 121,851 7,016 5,793 123,074 
7) Bevated etructures 
8) Ties 832,857 77,867 48,937 861,787 
9) Rail and ottier track material 462,333 54,299 21,778 494,854 
[11) Ballaat 352,752 29,636 15,547 366,841 
[13) Feneea. anowsheds, and elgrw 5,789 94 114 5,769 

10 [16) Station and office buildinga 87,472 6,439 18,145 75,766 
11 [17) Roadway buildinga 10,004 435 54 10.385 
12 [18) Water stations 
13 [19) Fuel statiorw 6,809 1,017 153 7,673 
14 120) Shops and enginehouses 117,514 6,117 2,129 121,502 
15 g g Storage warehouses 
16 B3) Whaives and doeka 5,096 220 2.642 ^674 
17 g4) Coal and ore wharvea 113.957 2,837 14,558 102,236 
18 B5) TOFC/COFC terminals 17,505 3,102 12 20,595 
19 [26) Communication systems 42.193 5,639 41,890 5,942 
20 g7) Signals and interiockers 138.621 13,515 10,102 142,034 
21 B9) Power plante 500 10 508 
22 [31) Power-transmtosion systems 7,024 7,363 
23 [35) Mtocellaneoua structuree 
24 37) Roadway maehinee 50,353 3,576 18^86 35,643 
25 [39) Putilic Improvemente—Const 19,479 921 1,652 18,748 
26 [44) Shop machineiy 26,799 3,662 5,301 25,160 
27 [45) Power-plant machineiy 3,783 117 1,501 2,399 
28 Ui ottier road accounte 
29 Amortization (Adjustmente) (10.878) (10.878) 
30 TOTAL ROAD 2,617,040 210,613 219^19 2,608,434 

31 
EQUIPMENT 

[52) Locomotives 469,650 60,023 32,771 496,902 31 
32 
33 
34 

_35 
J6 
37 

32 [53) Freight-train cara 879,214 64,085 874,594 
33 [54) Passenger—train ears 
34 [55) Highway revenue equipmerrt 51,544 5,569 855 56258 
35 [56) Roating equipment 18 25 43 
36 [57) Work equipment (32) 2,240 589 1,619 
37 p8) Miseellaneoua equipment 41,983 15,431 7,691 49,723 

(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipmerrt 9,499 3,745 5,505 7,739 

Amortization (Adjustmente) 2,165 
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
41 GRAND TOTAL 

111.496 1.489.043 
330.715 4.097.477 

JY^eregoitodwfltf^guigmentjett ier^tt iM 

40 
41 
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339. ACCRUED UABIUTY - LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information relating to credite and debite of Account 772, 'Accrued Uability Leased Property', during 
the year concerning road and equipment leased from others. 

2. In column (c), enter amounte charged to operating expenses; in column (e), enter debite to account arising from 
retirements; in column (1). enter amounte paid to lessor. 

3. Any inconsistencies between credite to account, charges to operating expenses and paymente to lessors should be fully 
explained. 

4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represente 5% or less of total property owned 
and used. 

5. If setUement for depreciation is made currentiy between lessee and lessor, and no debite or credite to Accourrt 772 are 
made by the accounting company, show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show paymente made 
to the lessor in setUement thereof. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Cross 
Check 

Accourrt 

(a) 
ROAD 

3) Grading 
4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
5) Tunnels and sut>ways 
6) Bridges, tresties & culverte 
7) Elevated structures 
8) Ties 
9) Rail & other track material 
11) Ballast 
13) Fences snow sheds 8i signs 
16) Stetion & office buildings 
17) Roadway buildings 
18) Water stations 
19) Fuel stations 
20) Shops & enginehouses 
22) Storage warehouses 
23) Whan/es & docks 
24) Coal & ore whan/es 
25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
26) Communication systems 
27) Signals & interiockers 
29) Poweijslante 
31) Power-transmission systems 
35) Miscellaneous structures 
37) Roadway machines 
39) Public improvemente-const. 
(44) Shop machinery (1) 
45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounte 
Amortization (Adjusjmente) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

52 Locomotives 
53 Freight-train cars 
54 Passenger-train cars 
55 Highway revenue equipment 
56 Floating^quipment 
57 Work equipment 
58 Miscellaneous equipment 
59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO 
ACCOUNTS 

During the year 
Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO 
ACCOUNTS 

During the year 
Retire-
mente 

Other 
debite 

(fl 

i 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

*To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. 
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RAl bS-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Show in column (b) for each primary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the 
month of Januaiy, and in column (c) show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of 
December, in column (d) show the composite rates used in computingthe depreciation chargesforthe month of December, and 
on lines 30 and 40 of these columnsshowthe composite percentage ofall road and equipment accounte, respectively, ascertained 
by applying the primaiy account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and 
dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. This schedule should include only 
improvemente to leased property charged to account 732, 'Improvemente on Leased Property'. The composite rates used should 
be those prescribed or othenwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been 
authorized, the composite rates to be shown forthe respective primary accounts should be recomputed from the December 
charges developed by the useof the authorized rates. If any changes in rates were effectiveduringthe year, give full particulars in 
a footnote. 

2. M\ improvemente to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a 
separate schedule may be included for each such property. 

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in 
support of depreciation resen/es. Authority forthe discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the 
account(s) affected. 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total 
equipment leased from others represente less than 5% of the totel road owned or totel equipmem owned, respectively. However, 
line 41. Grand Total, should be completed. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
" n 

i 12 
13 

" 14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

3) Grading 
4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
5) Tunnels and subways 
6) Bridges, tresties & culverts 
7) Elevated structures 
8) Ties 
9) Rail & other track matenal 
111 Ballast 
13i Fences snow sheds & signs 
;i6l Station & office buildings 
171 Roadway buildings 
181 Water stations 
;i9i Fuel stations 
201 Shops & enginehouses 
221 Storage warehouses 
231 Wharves & docks 
24i Coal & ore whan/es 
251 TOFC/COFC tenninals 
26i Communication systems 
271 Signals & interiockers 
29 Power plante 
31 Power-transmission systems 
35 Miscellaneous structures 
37 Roadway machines 
39 Public improvemente-const. 
44) Shop machinery* 
45 Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustmente) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustmente 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRAND TOTAL (See Note) 

Depreciation base 
At beginning of year | At close of year 

(b) (c) 

Annual composite 1 Une | 
rate (percent) 

(d) 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses. 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Enter the required information concerning debite and credite to account 733, 'Accumulated Depreciation-Improvemente 
on Leased Property', during the year relating to improvemente made to road and equipment property leased from others, the 
depreciation charges for which are Included in operating expenses ofthe respondent. 

2. If any entries are made for column (d) 'Other credite' or column (f) 'Other debite', state the facte occasioning such entries 
on page 35. A debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated 'Dr'. 

3. Any inconsistency between the credite to the resen/e as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should 
be fully explained on page 35. 

4. Show in column (e) the debite to the resen/e arising from retiremente. These debits should not exceed investment, etc. 
5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment 

leased from others represente lessthan 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39 Grand 
Total, should be completed. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

3 Gradinq 
4 Other right-of-way expenditures 
5 Tunnels and sulways 
6 Bridges, tresties & culverte 
7 Elevated structures 
8) Ties 
9) Rail & other track matenal 
11) Ballast 
13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
16) Station & office buildings 
17) Roadway buildings 
18) Water stations 
19) Fuel stations 
20) Shops & enginehouses 
22) Storage warehouses 
23) Wharves & docks 
24) Coal & ore whan/es 
25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
26) Communication systems 
27) Signals & interiockers 
29) Power plante 
31) Power-transmission systems 
35) Miscellaneous structures 
37) Roadwav machines 
39) Public improvemente-const. 
44) Shop machinery' 
45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounte 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

fb) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

fcl 

Other 
credite 

fd) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire­
ments 

fe) 

Other 
debite 

ff) 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

fa) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

' To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 

Included in Schedule 335 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 335 

Dollars in Thousands 

( ) = Debit 

Notes to Schedule 335: 

Balances in Column (b) Unes 1 through 41 have been restated due to the following: 

1 NONE 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reseive is carried in the accounte of the respondent 
and the rent therefrom is included in Accounte 32-11 -00 , 32-12-00 , 32-13-00, 32-21 -00, 32-22-00 and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c). for each property account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation forthe 
months of January and December, respectively, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondem but leased to 
others, the depreciation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of the respondent, but for which the 
depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts of the respondent. If the base for road is other than the original cost or 
estimated original cost astound by the Commission's Bureau of Accounte, brought to a current date by the res pondentfrom ite 
Order No. 3 records and accounte, or is other than ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should be given. 

3. in column (cf) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of this 
columnshow the composite percentagefor all road and equipment accounte, respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmaiy 
accounte composite rates to the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation for December and dividing the total also 
computed by the depreciation base. 

4. if depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, 
in support of depreciation reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in afootnote indicating the 
account(s) affected. 

5. If the total road leased to others is less than 5% of the total road owned; omit. If total equipment leased to others is less 
than 5% of total equipment owned; omit. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 
Check 

38 , 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

3 Grading 
4 Other right-of-way expenditures 
5 Tunnels and subways 
6 Bridges, tresties & culverte 
7 Elevated structures 
8 Ties 
9 Rail & other track material 
11 Ballast 
13 Fences snow sheds & signs 
16 Station & office buildings 
17 Roadway buildings 
18 Water stations 
19 Fuel stations 
20 Shops & enginehouses 
22 Storage warehouses 
23 Wharves & docks 
24) Coal & ore whan/es 
25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
26) Communication systems 
27) Signals & interiockers 
29) Power plante 
31) Power-transmission systems 
35) Miscellaneous structures 
37) Roadway machines 
39) Public improvements-const. 
44) Shop machinery 
45) P o w e r ^ a n t machinery 

All other road accounte 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
52) Locomotives 
53) Freight-train cars 
54) Passenger-train cars 
55) Highway revenue equipment 
56) Floating equipment 
57) Work equipment 
58) Miscellaneous equipment 
59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

39 1 1 GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 
At beginning of year 

(b) 
At close of year 

(c) 

1 

1 

Annual composite 
rate (percent) 

(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

Included in Schedule 332 
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351. ACCUMULAIbU DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the depreciation resen/e is carried in the accounte of the respondent and the rent 
therefrom is included in Accounte 32-11-00, 32-12-00 , 32 -13 -00 , 32-21-00, 32-22-00 , and 32-23-00 . 

2. Disclose credite and debite to Account 735, 'Accumulated Depreciation-Road Equipment Properly', during the year 
relating to road and equipment leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of 
the respondent. (See Schedule 330 for the resen/e relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent). 

3. If any entries are made for 'Ottier credite', and 'Other debite', state the facte occasioning such entries. A debit balance in 
columns (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown in parenthesis or designated 'Dr'. 

4. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omrtted if either total road leased to others or total equipment 
leased from others represente lessthan 5% of total road owned ortcrtal equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand 
Total, should be completed. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Cross 
Check 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35" 
36 
37 

38 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
5) Tunnels and subways 
6) Bridges, tresties & culverte 
7) Elevated structures 
8) Ties 
9) Rail & other track material 
11 Ballast 
13| Fences snow sheds & signs 
16i Station & office buildings 
171 Roadway buildings 
181 Water stations 
19l Fuel stations 
201 Shops & enginehouses 
221 Storage warehouses 
23| Whan/es & docks 
24 Coal & ore whan/es 
25 TOFC/COFC terminals 
26 Communication systems 
27 Signals & interiockers 
29 Power plante 
31 Power-transmission systems 
35 Miscellaneous structures 
37 Roadway machines 
39 Public improvemente-const. 
(44 Shopmachineiy* 
45 Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounte 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
52 Locomotives 
53 Freight-train cars 
54 Passenger-tram cars 
55 Highway revenue equipment 
56 Floating equipment 
57 Work equipment 
58 Miscellaneous equipment 
59 Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

39 ; i GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

fb) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

fc) 

Other 
credite 

fd) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire-
ments 

fe) 

Other 
debite 

ff) 

1 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

fa) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

_ ^ 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

" To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 

Included in Schedule 335 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Dtocloae the Investment In reDwoy property used in transportatton senrice et the close of ttie year. Thto investment 
represente the aggregate of ttie property owned or leased by ttie respondent and used in ttie respondents transportation senrice. 
Such property iiiaudee (a) ttie investment reported in Accounte 731, 'Road and Equipment Property*, and 732. *lmprovemente 
on leaaed property*, of the reapondent less any 731 or 732 property leased to ottiers for ttieir exclusive use of road, track, or 
bridges (including equipment or ottier railway property covered by ttie contracQ. Equipment leased to ottiers under separate 
diatinet eontraeto ahall not be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 property, and b) ttie investment of ottier eompanies' 
731 or 732 property flneluding operating and leaser railroads) used by ttie respondent when ttie lease to for exclusn/e use or 
control of roads, tracks, or bndgea Oncluding equipment of ottier railway property covered by ttie contrac^. Thia excludes leased 
equipment from operating railroada under aeparate distinct eontracte and ttie investinent of ottier carriers in property jointiy 
used by the respondent 

2. In column (a), classify each eompany In ttito schedule as respondent (R|, lessor railroad (L), inactive or proprietaiy 
eompany (P), and ottier leased properties, (O). 

3. In columns (tg to (e), inclusive, first show ttie date requested for ttie respondent (R); next ttie date for companies whose 
entire propertiee are uaed in transportation aenrice of ttie respondent divided between lessor (L) and propnetaiy (P) eompanies; 
follovrad 1 ^ data for eaniere and otfiere (0), portiona of whose property are used in transportation senrice of ttie respondent 
Show a totel for eech eless of eompsny in column (d) and (e). then show as deductions, data for transportation property leased 
to cerriera and othere. 

4. In eolumn e), line-haul earriere report the mDes of road used in line-haul aenrice. Report miles In whole numbere. 
5. In eolumn tS), show ttie amount applicabto in Accounte 731 and 732 on ttie booka of the companiea whoae names appear 

In eolumn (b). Velues of property of ottier earriere aegregated t y estimate or ottienvtoe should correspond in amount to ttie 
deductions made by ttie ownere In ttieir reports. If aeparate value to not available, explanations ahould be given. Differenoea 
betiween ttie emounte in eolumn (d) of ttito aeheduto and ttie amounte ahown in column (c), line 24, on ttie aaaet side of the 
comparative general balance aheet of each individual railway, ahould be explained In a foobfiote. Book value Included In Aceounto 
731 and 732 ofttie owner should be raportsd in column (d) in reference to the Investinent of ttie respondent in ttie securities of 
the owner unlesa a good reaaon ean be given for the contrary. Mettiods of estimating (by capitalizing rentala at 6 pereent or 
ottienwise) value of propeity of private ownere, or portions of property of ottier earriere, snould be explained. 

6. In eolumn (e), ahow tne amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of ttie close of the year In Accounte 733,734, 
735,736, and 772, ttiat to applicabto to the property of ttie eaniere whose names are Itoted in column (b), regardless of where ttie 
resenres therefor are recorded. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Cless 
(See 

ina. 2) 
(a) 

R 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

O 
0 
O 

" 0 
O 
0 
0 
O 
O 

Name of company 

(b) 

CSX Transportation and Suba 

Augusta and Summeiville RR Co. 
High Point, Thomasviile & Denton RR Co. 
Lake Front Dock and RR Terminal Co. 
Nicholaa, Fayette end Breenbrier RR Co. 
Winston-Salem Southbound Rwy. Co. 

Chicago, Rock Istand & Pacffic RR 
Central RR of Soutti Cerollna 
Dayton & Michigan RR 

Strouda Creek & Muddiely RR 
Southern Rwy. 
M t Storm RR (Virginia Bee. Oo) 
Washington &lPrankiin 
Weatem & Atiantic RR 
U.S. Steel Corp. 

TOTAL 

Miles of road 
(see ins. 4) 

(whole numbei) 
(c) 

16,382 

34 

28 

86 
40 

138 

20 
9 

15 
32 

137 
2 

Investmente 
in property 
(see ins. S) 

(d) 

12,922,252 

381 
9,983 

14,988 
31,400 

n/a 
468 
899 

256 
262 

3,158 
520 

7.915 
159 

Depreeiation & 

defense 
projecte 

(see ins. 6) 
(e) 

4,109.477 

101 
4,013 
7,982 
7,512 

11.367 

7 

27 
1,368 

4.141 .flS4 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounte) 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounte, the amount of investment at the close of the year In property of 
respondent and each group or class of companies and properties. 

2. The amounte for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond 
wrth the amounte for each class of company and properties shown in schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be maintained by 
respondent of the primary property accounte separately for each company or property included in the schedule. 

3. Report on line 29 amounte representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where 
property is not classified by accounte by non-carrier owners, or where cost of property leased from other earners is not 
ascertainable. Identify non-carrier owners, and briefly explain on page 37 metiiods of estimating value of property of n o n -
carriers or property of other carriers. 

4. Report on line 30 amounte not includible in the accounte shown, or in line 29. The items included should be briefly identified 
and explained. Also include here those items after permission is obained from ttie Commision for exceptions to prescribed 
accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining the amounte reported. Respondente must not make 
arbitrary changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commision. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
(2) l̂ and for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right- o f - way expenditijres 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresties, and culverte 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Ftoadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-ti-ansmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemente - Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 
Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Ijocomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Roating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems & word processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elemente of investment 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

fb) 
181,647 
571,479 

2,673 
65,590 

586,769 

1,966.620 
2,479,881 
1,163,229 

6,076 
316,770 

19.063 

23,728 
259,194 

4,976 
147,374 
112,970 
158.006 
496.762 

1.339 
23,016 

145,379 
77,457 
90,499 

2.520 

Lessor 
railroads 

fc) 

1,511,470 
1,913,118 

621 
59,953 

1,154 
75,748 

147,836 
33,796 

• c W ! c | H : l « 

275,539 
12.922.252 

inactive 
(proprietary 
compeuiies) 

fd) 
2.229 

10.321 
240 

1,100 
2,560 

17.784 
25.878 
11,139 

64 
934 

10 

83 
395 

8,342 
2 

80 
1,683 

195 

283 
554 

83,876 

16 

187 

203 

84.079 

Ottier leased 
properties 

(e) 
107 

4,983 
1 

1,878 

1,170 
2.702 
1.968 

23 
548 

3 

3 

240 

11 

13.637 

13.637 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

1 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

SCHEDULE 410 

Une 620, column (h) 
Une 620. column (fl 
Une b20, column (g) 

1 Unes 136 thru 138 column (f) 
Unes 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135 

Une 231, column (1) 
Une 230. column {f) 

Unes 207, 208. 211, 212, column (1) 
Unes ^ t i , 227, column (f) 
Unes 311. 312, 315, 316. column (Q 

bne 213. column (1) 
Une 232, column (1) 
Une 317, column (f) 

CROSS-CHECKS 1 

column (fl 

Unes 202, 203, 216, column (f) (equal to or 
than, but variance cannot exceed line 216, 

Unes 221. 222. 235. column (1) (equal to or 
than, but variance cannot exceed line 235, 

greater 
column 

greater 
column 

Unes 302 thru 307 and 320, column (f) (equal to or 
greater than, but variance cannot exceed line 320, 
column (f) 

Une 507, column (f) 
Une 508, column (f) 
Une 509, column (f) 
bne 510. column (1) 
Une 511. column (fl 
Une 512. column (fl 
bne 513. column (fl 
Une 514, column (fl 
Une 515. column (fl 
Une 516, column (1) 
Une 517. column (fl 

SCHEDULE 450 

Une 4 column b 

= 

:= 

:= 

' ' 

:= 

(0 

(i) 

= 

= 

SCHEDULE 210 

Une 14, column (b) 
Une 14, column (d) 
Une 14. column (e) 

SCHEDULE 412 

Une 29 column (b) 
Une 29, column (c) 

SCHEDULE 414 

Une 19. columns (b) thru (d) 
Une 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Unes 5. 38, column (fl 
Unes 24. 39, column (fl 
Unes 32, 35. 36. 37, 40, 41, column (fl 

AND 
SCHEDULE 414 

Minus line 24. columns (b) thru (d) plus line 24. 
columns (e) thru (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Unes 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 
Unes 24. 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Unes 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 5. 38, column (b) 

Unes 24, 39, column (b) 

Unes 32. 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

SCHEDULE 417 

Une 1, column (j) 
Une 2, column (j) 
Une 3, column (j) 
Une 4, column (j) 
Une 5, column (j) 
Une 6. column (j) 
Une 7, column (j) 
Une 8. column (j) 
Une 9, column ij) 
Une 10. column (j) 
Une 11. column (j) 

SCHEDULE 210 

Une 47 column b 

Ralroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: CSXT Year: 1994 45 

03 
Bl 

01 

§ 
S 
Bi 

a a. 0 

% 

^ 
< 
a 
o 
f t 
• 9 

1? 
•o c 

g 
c 

E iS 

§ 
N ^ 

(J 

I "re 
t 3 
B 

.3 
c 

E 

as •O Si 

i SJ 

U 
E 
I i 

eo t . 
Q i !:>» 1 

^1 , 
s g 1 
C D . 

o e 
u ee 
^ 2 
*» u> 
2 u 

e ^ « 5 

£ **.• 01 
B a! 

13 B 
M S. 

11 
i i <— 
E O 

•S. 

1 
« B 

•o o 

y 1 
" ^ . • M 

e -1« 
CO c .C 6 
>. h J ^ o 
S 0 

t : 3 

^ 1 
•°l 
•a E 

e6 
01 u 

•a = 

o ' ^ 
M U 

§ 1 
g ee 
U E 

^ ?? 

U B 

5?" E 
o .3 

•5 0 
' - E 
0 0 

•S E 
2 1 
s s 

.E 

j 2 
u 

'E 
i£S 

0 
ir^ 

OJ 
B 
l l 

0 

M 
n 
u 
3 

CQ* 

8 

1 0 
oa 

• o 
B 
es 
CJ 
U 
a 

<S 

9i 

1 

1 
"5 

E 
1 

m 

8 
a 
c 

d 
Z 

ee 
0 
p 

b 
E 

£ 

u 
E 
i l 
a . 
U 

U 
.u 
£ 
2̂  

M (A 

1 1 
l " l Q. —' 

g-1 
M ce 

a, U) 

j t f 

1 

1 

^^ 

^-v 

0 

/^ 

^^ •a 

S 

'̂̂  

^ .̂ 
^S S 

0 

1 
>> < 
^ 

§ 
5 

N 

0 
"Q VO 

vo" 

ro 

t*. 

2" 

o\ 

(*i 

i n 
0 
m 
Ci 

i n 
oi 
w t 

Q 

^ VO 

r* 
r<> 
Vr 

CO 
0 
- H 

r-. 
i n 
r-

CO CO 
en.vs 

a^ 

2 
0 

1 
£ 2 .ad 

11 
Q 
< 

m t 

eo 

1 
3 

ea 
• a 
B 
ee 

CQ 

^^ p4 

"T 
CO IJ-

^ 

vo" 

~ 

^ 
V I 

. - 1 

.̂. 

Q 

0 
vo" 

i n 
00 
r~ 

0 

t - ^ 

T " 

i n 
(M 

CM" 

^ 
00' 

75 

^^ cn 

^ 
u^ 
• ^ ^ 

f - t 

^^ 

m 

S 
CO 

CO 

ro 
CO 
f t 

i n 
CO 

c*̂  r* 

v^ CH 
— 

C4 O^ 

^ 
i r j 

ci 

0 
0 
vo" 

0 
r-

s-

m r^ 
t -
>n 

1 
eo 

•1 1 

CO 
0 
w t 
r ) 

.s 

0 

-v ^n 

S 1 
< 

Q 
Z 
< 
05 

f i 

vo 

.— 
£? 
0 " 
ro 

.^ 
CO 
p -
0 " 
CO 

ro 
•q-
vo 

00 
vo 

i n 

in • 9 
vo" 

Ov 
VO 
•er 

«" 

61 
c 

' E 
E 

1 

(§ 

vo 

t--

^ 

S" 

0 
CO 

<̂ . w 

fo 
>n 

C4 

00^ 
— t 

vO 
0 

--

0 

•«• 
IO 

bO 
c 

I 

1 
"^ r*-

00 

^ 

ro 

P^ 

C l 

1—1 

Ov 

~ 
00 

^ 
00 

^m 

p -
PS 
N 

r* 

m 
r-

c 

1 
s. 

1 

1 
•g 

u 
a 
a 

2 

VO 
VO 
00 

t -

1 
1 

1 

1 

B 
E 

00 Ov 

i 

0 
w t 

vO 
0 

. - 1 

N 

VO 
0 
. - j ^ 
w t 

r ) 

^m 
w t 

i n 
r i 

w t 

5 ( V ) 

_̂ 
• » 

(M 

vo r4 
C-
i ~ 
<s" 

t--
ro 
0 

r^ 
00 
r-_ 

S 
B 
B 
3 

a 
1 CO 

Im 

i 
3 
1 
3 ei 
•2 
Im 

CD 

0 

OV 

2 

^ 

5 

0 
ov 
0 , 

.-» 

rM 
• » 

eo 
CO 

j 

o) 
CO 

t--

w t 

1 

5 
•g 
ce 

OQ 

w t 

y — 

" 

f l 

1—i 

bO 

1 
1 

1 

fvj 

CO 

r-

•^ 

r-

5 ..̂ ' 

s 
—1 

i n 

m 
Ov 
N 

r-
0 

— i 

• » 
w t 

00 
•—1 

w t 

m 

« 
w t 

t \ 
wt 
m 

g 
C l 

vo 

s —H 

"̂  

^ 

0 
IO 

•n. 
N 

j 

E 
JS 
a 

1 
1 

P 

CO 

S 

1 
1 

a 

.2 

1 
0 

• « • 

i n 

cs 
•5 
0 
w t 

OJ 

vo 
0 " 

CS 
•V 

s; ro 
OJ 

Ov 
0 
f t 

00-

S 
JZ 
0 

1 
1 

•5 
ee 

2 

0 
•g 
n 

Oi 

m 

2 

.-1 

vo 
Ov 

wt 
w t 

vo 
OV 

00 
0 
• » 

OJ 

Ov 
Ov 
• * 

P ; 

m 
vo 
vo 

10 

vo 

0 
01 

. I 

e 
m 

s; 
S-

e i 
B 

' B 
E 
a 

as 
1 

1 

vo 
t - i 

9 -
Ov 
V I 

1 
1 

1 

P-

00 

p -

oa' 

r-
p -
. - i 

ca" 

? 

CO 
cs 

00 

0 
m 

N" 

eo 
B 

' B 
E 
3 

OS 

1 

1 
1 
t 

S. 

00 

Ov 

9 ^ 

r^ 

vo 
^ 

Cl 

_ 1 - ^ 

^. ^ H 

0 

00 
«n 
0 

1 
1 

1 1 

(§ 

OV 

0 
OJ 

u. 

0 
1 

• a 

ee 

1 
1 

•a 

1 

0 
01 

OJ 

01 
w t 

p -
Ov" 
IJ-

OJ 
w t 

p -
Ov 
• * 

00 

s OJ" 

._ OQ 

<". \o 

i n 
vo 

2" 

00 

S" OJ 

OJ 
OJ 

vo" 

p -
Ov 
P-
vo 

• * 
f t 
w t 

? P-

r<l 
•q-
OS 

v i ' 

. 

ea 

1 
1 

i 
B 

i 
ee 

"3 

w t 

Ol 

1 
1 

1 

1 
B 

i 73 

g 

OJ 
OJ 

ro 
OJ 

i n 
s 
vo 
00' 

V I 

vo 

• « • 

01 

00 
cs 
p ! 

00 

pJ 
oo" 
-

1 

00 

CO 

OJ 
vo 
V I 

p -

5 
V I 

00 
V I 
P-. 

. 1 

CO 

1 
Oft 

§ 

I 
i 
1 

ro 
OJ 

00 

p 

V I 
N 

• ^ 
• ^ 

eC 

• ^ 

TT 
1-H 

C\ 

VO 

0 

v© 
1 — < 

~ 

ro 

• » 
• » 
CO 

• * " 

1 
cu 

^ r>i 

e< 
E 

' B 
E 
3 

o£ 
1 

1 

IS 
0 

1 
£ 

V , 
OJ 

vo 
OJ 

CO 
vo 
w t 

CO 
ve 
w t 

w t 

i n 

F~ 
i n 
w t 

a t 
a i 

vs 
1 

& 
a 

u 
• 0 
iS 
0 

1 
X 

vo 
<s 

t>-
OJ 

CO 
•a-

s-

CO 
• » 

V i 
0 " 
. - 1 

f.. 

cs 

p -
— H 

vo 
r̂ " 

w t 

ro 
0 . 

00 

v f 

1 
.1 3 
OQ 

i 
•g 
ce 
E 

, 0 

2 Si 

p -
OJ 

00 
01 

vo 
p j 
r H 

VO 
CS 
— H 

^ 

V I 

2; 

Ov 
CO 
• « • 

0 
OJ 
Wl 

ro 

cs" 

CO 

.1 
0 1 

1 

c 
2 
3 

03 

00 
OJ 

r 
Cv OJ 

0 
c^ 
•er 
cs 

1 
0 
cv 
• » 

of 

CO 

w 

VJ 
vo 
01 

p-

v^ 

V I 
vo 
vO_ 

r 
0 CO 

• ^ 

;c-

„ 
^ VJ. 
r-̂  

V I 
vo 
00. 
ro 

P 0 
O I ' 

V I 
0 
vO_ 

1 

'Ti 

1 

B 

i i 
3 

OQ 

Cv 
01 

B 

1 
1 
is 

JS 

5 
1 

& 
E 

|5 
• 3 
CQ 

0 
CO 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



46 RoadlniUals: CSXT Year: 1994 

•a 

e 

5 
1 

1 

vs e i vs 
Z 

EC 

z 

BS 

gi B< 
0 

1 
:J 

5 BS 

5 

^ 

ee 

0 

E 

2 

3 Z 

U l 

M 
4> 
CA 

S3 
a. 

% 

1 » M 

"5 
v ^ ^ 

•is 
£ S I M O 

— o . 
ee M 

^ " 

1 
o 
O 

•2 s 
es W 

<£ -

o T U) 

l i 
« s 
5 =5. 

i 1 1 g 
ee 

vs 

U 
CA 
B 

.1 
2 

§• 

1 
2 
o 

1 

il 
o u 

£• 
S . ^ 

/ • ^ 
CQ 

• w / 

o 
v . ^ 

/ • ^ 
V 

'*-'' 

3 

2 
B 
ee 

I S 
1 

£ 

a 

o 

p * 
o 

p -

o. 

w 

s 

s ^ 

r^ 

s 
^ H 

Ov 
0 0 

r H 

OV 
0 0 

w t 
0 0 

vo 

s 

§ 
? 

1 

•a 
2 3 

1 

is 
< g 
Q 1 

il 
U2 
OS 

I - H 

o 

s 

Ss 

•g 
ee 

Is 
3 

n 
i 
g 

1 

a 
o 
r H 

CO 

2 

CS 
oo 

< 
g 

O J 
0 0 

( O 

o 

s 

r-

IA 

g 
£ 

E5 
o 

^ 
o 

oo 
V , 
V , 

< 
g 

0 0 
I O 
i n 

m 
o 

CO 
p -
ro 

< 
g 

ro 
P -
ro 

0 0 

M 

?3 

» 

0 0 
^ H 

i 

• « • 
vo es 

W-1 

' 

1 1 
2 
O 

1 
1 
u 
c 

1 
1 

1 

s 
o 
w t 

!Q 
a 

vo 
o 

V I 
[ O 

< 
^ 

m 
CO 

S 
»-H 

r-

cn 

73 
c 

" 5 

1 

i 

s 
o 
r H 

^ H 1-H 

1 

Ov 

< 
g 

.3 

*s 
c3 

b 
E 

.2 
3 

3 

1 
DC 

1 
1 

t ; 

o 
1-H 

< 
^ 

0 ^ 

VO 

C J 

.1 
E 
u 
o , 
O 

1 
Q . 

o 

.2 

1 

95 
o 
r H 

Ov 
O 

Ov 
0 0 

CO 

ov 
0 0 
T t 
ro 

•<r 

_ 

1 

C l 
i n 

CO 

s >^1 
O J 

1 
1 

2 
o 

O r H 
w t 

r H 

• « • 

c i 

^ 

^. 
• 9 
VS 
es 

• q -

_ 
V . 

cs 
v ^ 

O 

.2 

1 

1 
1 

o 

r H 

P -
ro 

:S" 

p » 
ro 
vo 
^" 

o 

p -

vo 
CO 

s :? 

1 
1 
1 
Ss 

^̂  
w t 

cs 

vo 
ro 
ro 
V , 
v . 

CO 

f t 

^ 
0 0 
O J 
•<r 

o 
CO 
ro 
V , 
V*. 

0 0 
O l 
• * 

vo 
CO 

R I T ; 

w. 

1 

< 
g 

i 

i 

< 
^ 

< 
^ 

< 
^ 

1 

I 

sc 
E 

' E 
E 
3 

s 

1 
EQ 

1 
OJ 

r H 

^ 
3 

1 
1 
2 

1 
s 

CO 
r H 

• * 

r H 

m 
ov s-
CO 

V . 

ov 
• w 
o 
ro 

s 
I c 
ro 

i 

< 
^ 

< 
^ 

1 
o 

a 

1 
cc 
g 
E 

• » 

V , 

r H 

OJ 

3 
CO rvi 

O l 
r H 

O 
CO 

es 

O J 

H. CO 
O l 

i 

< 
^ 

< 
^ 

VO 
1-H 
1-H 

i 

< 
^ 

< 
g 

^ 
' E 
E 
3 

BS 

8 

i 
3 
CO 
E 

w t 
• a 

! 
3 

w- i 
1-H 

.£ 

1 
I 

S 
s 

g 
NH 

Te 
3 

a 

vo 
r -

C»-

cs 
V , 

--

O J 
V , 
Ov. 
r H 

O l 
1/* , 
OV_ 

0 0 
r H 

•» c~ 

es 

• » 
P -
=0. 
V , 

es 

< 
^ 

< 
^ 

< 
^ 

is 
£ 

o 
1 

1 
1 
.3 

1 

p -

V . 
O l 

< 
^ 

< 
^ 

1 
c 
3 

1 

la 

1 
K 

2 
B 
U 

a 
o 

« 

iOO 
r H r H 

Ov 

:< 
^ 

< 
^ 

< 
^ 

1 
1 

1 
O 
1 

J2 
C3 

S 

1 

* 

Ov 
T- l 
Wt 

O - H 

N es 

r 

sa ^ o r~ o v , r -

OOIOC 

1 

ro 
O 
ov 
OO 

< 
^ 

>̂  

• ^ 

P̂  r H 

OO 

* ^ t 

< 
g 

i C(> 

< 

/-̂  ? 
oo" 

< 
& g 

: 

< 
^ 

< 
^ 

' 

1 
O 

2 

a 
CA 

2 
B 
O 
t i 
o 

* 

o 
O l 

ao 
E 

' s 
E 
3 

a 

••3 

5 

1 
s 
u 

Oi 
u 

« 

^̂  
O l 

CM 
es 

< 
^ 

< 
g 

< 
^ 

g 
1 

"S 
5 

1 
CA 

S 
s 
u 
ei 
o 

* 

cs 
es 

eo 
N 

^ 
• » 

O l 
^ H 

TT 

2 

vo 
p -

i 

/-> 
9 -
v . 
G 

< 
g 

5 
OJ 
v _ 

< 
^ 

< 
^ 

1 
o 

••5 

5 

1 
s 
o 

BS 
a: 

* 

c-
o 

vo 
P -

< 
g 

^ 

< 
g 

< 
^ 

ec 

E 
E 
3 

ts: 

1 

1 
1 

E 

<§ 

1 
c 
"5 

9 " 
es 

"~l 
o l 

vo 
cs 

~ 

< 
^ 

< 
g 

< 
^ 

r~ 
OJ 
w t 

^̂  
CO 
v ^ 

^ 
CO 

^ ^ 
^ ^ 

< 
^ 

< 
^ 

1 

u 
c 

^ 

1 

1 
Q 
s 
o 
Bi 

E 

5 

i r i 
es 

k i 

u 
J C 

0 
I 

i 
1 

§ 
B i 

B 

' o 
f ^ 

vo 
cs 

/-% ro 

< 
^ 

< 
^ 

dQ 

'2 
E 
3 

' a 

1 

E 
O 

B i 

>. 

E 

0 

r* 
CM 

*J CM 

^ 

*̂' 

1 - * 

< 
i 

f * 

\̂  

< 
^ 

< 
g 

SO 
s 

1 
1 

1 

s 
1 

1 
f 
c 
c 

0 0 
p^ 

^, 2 CM C l 
^ | i — 

/** 
c^ 1-< 

c 

^̂  
r* 

^̂  

< 
g 

< 
g 

p -

< 
^ 

< 
^ 

o 

5 

'•3 

a 
s 

' 1 
c 
o 

C v 
es 

< 
g 

< 
2 

s 
c 

3 B ! 

1 
Q 
cr 

S 
o 

BS 
b. 
c> 

o 

« 

O 
C l 

r 
CO 

1 

^ 
^ 

CS 
CO 

< 
g 

< 
^ 

< 
^ 

< 
^ 

ec 
s 

1 
1 

1 

1 
Q 

1 

1 
o 

BS 
L. 

u 
• 5 
O 

* 

~ 
CO 
r H 

< 
^ 

1 
5 
1 

1 
1 

V 

s 
u 
B: 
u 

J C 

o 

• 

rJ 
c 

c*̂  
C l 

< 
^ 

< 
g 

< 
^ 

0 0 

c 
' s 
E 
3 

OS 
1 

'•5 

8 
CO 

C 
O 

a 

0 

* 

C l 

£ 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



Roadlnitiab: CSXT Yean 1994 47 

a Pi 

V 
B a 

a 

I? 
i l n 
a< Q 
O ^ 

I 

5 'Q 

I 

fi 

a s a 
8 J " 

111® 
|li 
S S ea 

5 i "" 

& 

I 
o 

i 

I 
3 Z 

» 

^9;^ 

^ ĝ  
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412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Report freight expenaea only. 
2. The total depreciaiion expenae repoited in column (b), line 29, should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense 

reported In schedule 410, column ffi lines, 136,137 and 138. 
3. Report In column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Structures. The total net lease/ 

rental reported in column (c), line 29 ahould balance to the net amount reported in schedule 410, column ffl, lines 118 through 
123, plus lines 130 through 135. 

If an entire road or segment of track Is leased and If the actual breakdown of leaae/rentala by property categoiy is not known, 
apportion the lease/rentala based on the percentage of the categories' depreciation bases for all categoriea of depreciable 
leased property. Use schedule 3528 of this report for obtaining the depreciaiion bases of the categories of leased property. 

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is Included In column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a 
debit or credit to the appropriate line item: the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of 
schedule 335. 

5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any categoiy listed on lines 1 through 27. 
6. Une 11, account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of schedule 415. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Property 
account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 
— 

Categoiy 

(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 
Grading 
Other right-of-way expenditures 
Tunnels and aubwaya 
Bridges, trestles and culverts 
Elevated structures 
Ties 
Ran and other track material 
Ballast 
Fences, snowsheds and signs 
Station and office buildings 
Roadway buildinga 
Water stationa 
Fuel stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouaea 
Whanras and docks 
Coal and ore whanwa 
TOFC/COFC tenninals 
Communicationa aystoma 
Signals and interiockers 
Power plants 

Miseellaneoua structures 
Roadway machines 
Public improvements: construction 
Power plant machinea 
Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 
3.528 

54 
720 

6.270 

72,899 
51,793 
27,506 

297 
6,957 

497 

829 
7.384 

2 
3,491 
2.774 
5,385 

12.760 
15 

315 

2,548 
704 
395 
N/A 

207,123 

Lease/Rentals 
(net) 

(c) 

14,062 
14,062 

Amortization 
adjustment 
during year 

(d) 

(322) 
15 

(24) 
(746) 

(4.967) 
(2.505) 
(2.129) 

203 
518 
63 

(188) 
1567 

C22) 
654 
(328) 
(254) 
(755) 

5 
(24) 

(1.028) 
(217) 
279 
N/A 

(10,705) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

I 

I 
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Road Initials: CS'XT Year: 1994 Revised 7/84 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, 
supplies, fuels and lubricants, purchased services and general). 

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415. column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column If), as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202,203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). 
Do not report in schedule schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221. 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). 
Do not report in Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), 
Computer and Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40). plus Work and Other Non-Revenue 
Equipment (line 41) compared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck 
repairs). Do not report in Schedule415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2 - 2 1 . 
Freight train repair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on 
leased property, Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (1), as Follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to schedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); 
Computer and Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non -
Revenue Equipment (line 41) compared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or 
credit to the appropriate line item, the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to 
equipment used in freight service included in line 39, column (c), of Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentds reported in column (f) should balance to column {i) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, 
are reported in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410. lines 311, 
312, 315 and 316, except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, 
both Schedules 414 and 415 should be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report 
in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Conteuner rentals reported in Schedule 414 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment 
Used But Not Owned when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31 - 2 1 -00 . 31 - 2 2 - 0 0 . 
31 -23 -00 , 35-21 -00 , 35 -22 -00 and 35-23-00. It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when 
the rents are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21 -00. 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21 -00 , 36-22-00 , 
and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31 - 1 2 - 0 0 , 31 - 1 3 - 0 0 , 
31 -21 -00 , 31 - 2 2 - 0 0 and 31 - 2 3 - 0 0 . inclusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equed the totals of line items constituting the 
equipment account totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each c^ass of equipment shedl be reported in columns (i) and (j)- The grand toted of each equipment 
reserve account in column (g), Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items 
constituting the corresponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415. 

Railroad Annual Report R—1 



56 Road Initials: CSXT Year 1994 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 
(Doilara In thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

33 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

Ck 

» 

* 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Types of equipment 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomodve-Yard 
Diesel Locomotive-Road 
Other Locomotive-Yard 
Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT T A A I N CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 
Gondola-Plain 
Gondda-Equipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-General Senrice 
Hopper-Open Top-Special Senrice 
Refrigerator-Mechanical 
Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 
Flat TOFC/COFC 
RatMuM-leval 
Hat-General Service 
Rat-Other 
All Other Freight Cars 
Cabooaes 
Auto Racks 
Miacellaneous Acceaaories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
OTHER EQUIPMB^-REVENUE 
FRBGHT HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 
Other Trailers 
Refrigerated Containers 
Other Containers 
Boaies 
Chassis 
Other Highway Equipment (Freight 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE 
SERVICE 

Marine Une-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Pasaenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 
Computer systems and word processing equip. 
Machlneiy-Locomotives^ 
Machlneiy-FreightCars^ 
Machineiy-Other Equipment? 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTALALLKIUIPMENT 
(FRBGHT PORTION) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

19.624 
176.615 

196.239 

54 
23.472 
4.192 
8.877 

19.006 
22.484 
2.827 

7.971 

35 

510 
6.729 

23.459 

i^s.fiie 

4 
110 

(824) 
1.316 
5.858 

14.848 
511515 

337,167 

Deprec 
Owned 

(c) 

544 
m<i-\yie»nir 

i . ( , ^ 
47.455 

271 
3.648 
81147 
^272 
3,690 

12.038 
23.008 

5.970 

34 
29 

448 
1.000 

800 
13.913 

5.569 

5.569 

25 

3.745 
1.815 
1.396 

279 
15.966 

151,518 

ation 
Capitalized 

lease 
(d) 

Ci "^ 
l i ' l- iWrWl-

10,131 

1.514 
238 

554 

198 

12,635 

Amortization 
Adjustment net 

during year 
(e) 

(2.437) 

(2,437) 

23 
156 
765 
246 
243 

1,014 
2,139 

550 
& J2IBr 

3tD 

1 
3 

41 
97 
81 

730 

(90) 
(69) 
(14) 

(1.507) 
11.SMS 

1,992 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

^The data to be reported on line 38 In column (b) Is the amount repoited in Schedule 410, column (Q, line 2U3, reduced by the 
allocable portion of Hne 216. 

^ e data to be reported on line 39 In column (b) Is the amount reported In Schedule 410, column (f), line 222, reduced by ttie 
allocable portion of line 235. 

^̂ The data to be reported on line 40 In column (b) Is the amount reported In Schedule 410, column ffl, lines 302 through 306, 
reduced by the allocable portton of line 320. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Continued 
Pollers in thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

21 

24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Crosa 
Check 

Leaae and rentala 
(net) 

n 

94 
41,878 

6,063 
6,401 

17.715 
29!415 
24,006 
24.851 
4.692 

rt - f t e » - -
<?^^1 

969 
267 

6,785 

55 

2,597 
5.746 
S!343 

180.171 

Investment base as of 12/31 
Owned 

(g) 

14,707 
1,317.195 

8.095 
83,093 

198,836 
73.470 

101.249 
326,513 
597,288 
134,644 

r ) ^JS^S*-

-^^^91 
1.024 

911 
16.147 
32.122 
19.853 

220,749 

59,953 

1,154 

621 
33.796 
47,059 
36,200 
7,240 

222.3 

3,668,346 

Capitalized 
lease 
(h) 

139.406 

^ . ( o n A^f iBr -
):?.«fl'J 2,6^?' 

> ' 

8.746 

1.273 

165.849 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 
Owned 

(9 

7,684 
431.842 

40.162 

3.722 
38.208 
91.428 
33.783 
46.556 

150.136 
274.644 

61.912 
/ ^ -'OSn o l " ^ 
- f . , ^ . i i > / 

471 
419 

7.425 
14.770 
9.129 

66.348 

fiSfi.'l15 

56.258 

43 

7,739 
13,083 
10,064 
2,013 

50.281 

1,487,281 

Capitalized 
lease 

(D 

17,214 

mu 
3.408 

648 

2.426 

e.4S5 

1.061 
i.flfi1 

24,757 

The date to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in eolumna (g) and (h) Is the Investment recorded In Property Account 44, al 
to Locomotives, Freight Cars, and Other EquipmenL 

^ e depreciation to be reported on llnea 38,39 and 40 In column (c) Is calculated by multiplying the invaatment In each elei 
the effective composite rate for Property Account 44. and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). 
calculation should equal the amount shown In column (c). Schedule 335. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

ocated 

nentby 
Thia 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Schedule 418 

Instruction: 
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases 
in road and equipment by pnmaiy account. 

Column 
(a) = primary account number and title for which capitel lease 

amounts are included therein. 

(b) =the total investment in that primary account. 

(c) =the investment in capitel leases at the end of the year. 

(d) =the current year amortization. 

(e) =the accumulated amortization relating to the leased 
properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Primary Account Number 
And Title 

(a) 

52 - Locomotives 

53 - Freight Cars 

57 - Work Equipment 

GRAND TOTAL 

Total 
Investment 
At End Of 

Year 
(b) 

1,511,470 

1,913.118 

75.748 

3,500,336 

Capital Leases | 
Investment 
At End Of 

Year 

(c) 

139,406 

25,170 

1,273 

165,849 

Current 
Year 

Amortization 

(d) 

10,131 

2,306 

198 

12,635 

Accumulated 
Amortization 

(e) 

17,214 

6,482 

1,061 

24,757 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Kind of Tax 
(a) 

Other than U.S. Government Taxes 
U.S. Government Taxes 

Income Taxes: 
Normal Tax & Surtax 
Excess Profits 

Total Income Taxes (In. 2 + 3) 
Railroad Retirement 
•Hospital Insurance 
Supplemental Annuities 
Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 
Totel - U.S. Government Taxes 
Total Railway Taxes 

Une 
Amount No. 

(b) 

105,764 

105,764 
292,008 

21,378 
15,739 
2,109 

436.998 
510.377 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accountang 
income. Other particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and 
other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, each less than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under 
Other (Specify). 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year total of Accounts 714. 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in 
column (a). 

3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences 
originating and reversing in the current accountng period. 

4 Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects 
(credits or debits) due to applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or loss cany-back. 

5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, 
Provision for Deferred Taxes, and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year. 

6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c) and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the total of 
Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Particulars 

(a) 

Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 l.R.C: 
Guideline lives pursuantto Rev. Proc. 62-21 . 

Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec. 168 l.R.C. 
Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. Sec. 184 l.R.C. 
Amortization of rights of way. Sec. 185 l.R.C. 
Other (Specify) 
Claims and contingency resen/es 
Resen/e for separation pay 
Pier sales 
Other temporaiy differences 

Beginning 
of year 
balance 

(b) 

2,429,876 

(100,626) 

(80.897) 
(232.213) 

(4,188) 
(89,499) 

Federal Effect of Stete 

State Deferred Income Taxes 

Other Credits 
Investment Tax Credit* 

TOTALS 

(96.927) 

276,935 

(168,136) 
(100,200) 

1,834,125 

Net credits 
(charges) for 
current year 

(c) 

70,032 

(11,051) 

(2,764) 
86,064 

423 
(79.063) 

(2.563) 

7.322 

2,270 
100,200 
170,870 

Adjustments 

(d) 

End of 
year 

balance 
(e) 

2,499,908 

(111,677) 

(83,661) 
(146,149) 

(3,765) 
(168,562) 

(99,490) 

284,257 

(165,866) 

2,004,995 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

NOTE: Total as indicated on Une 19 Col. (e) above is comprised of Long-Term liability balance of $ 2.245,723 (as shown on Une 49 
Schedule 200) less Short-Term Asset balance (included in amount indicated on Une 11 Schedule 200) totaling $ 240,728. 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

'Footnotes: 

1 If Flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of 
investment tax credit 

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected: 
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year_ 

- 0 -

Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to a reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting 
purposes $ 

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual_ 
(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual_ 
(5) Totel decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credits 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of 
unused and available net operati ng loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the 
report is made $̂ None 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent 
Items; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segmente; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued 
Segments; 570, Extraordinary Items; 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in 
Accounting Principles; 603. Appropriations Released; 606, Other Credite to Retained Earnings; 616. Other Debits to Retained 
Earnings; 620. Appropriations for Sinking Funds; 621, Appropriations for Other Purposes. If appropriations released reflect 
appropriations provided dunng the year, each account should not be reported. 

For Accounte 519. Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the totel in either account exceeds 
10% of net income before extraordinaiy items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess 
of 10% of net income. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 
519 

551 

606/616 

616 

Item 

(b) 
Profit from Land Sale 
Gain on Sale of Investment 
Amortization of S. Florida Gain 
Other- Each Less than 10% of Net Income 

Total Account 519 

Expenses for Penalties and Fines 
Fees on Sale of Accounts Receivable 
Cogeneration Expenses 
Other- Each Less than 10% of Net Income 

Total Account 551 

Adjustment Between Distributed Equity 
and Undistributed Equity for Certain 
Investmente (See Schedule 310-A) 

Minimum Pension Uability Adjustment 

1 

Debite 

(c) 

2.564 
45,346 
32,433 
11.401 

1 

Credite 

(d) 
26.135 

100,839 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

! 181 
19 
20 

1 21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SFI FCTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



66 Road Initials: CSXT Year: 1994 

501 . GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety forthe performance by any other corporation or other 
association of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the 
close of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after 
the date of issue. Items of less than $50,000 may be shown as one total. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all parties 
principally and primarily 

liable 
(a) 

Terminal RR Assoc, of St. Louis 
Guarantors: CSXT; BN; ICG; MKT; 
MP; N&W; SOU; SSW 

City of New Orieans, LA 
Guarantors: CSXT; ICG; L&A; SOU; 
T&NO; T&P; MP 

Express Marine Transp. 
Guarantor: CSXT 

Seal and 

Description 

(b) 

Refunding & Improvement Mtg. 
Bonds, Series C, 4% due 7/1/2019 

Under the terms ofthe New Orieans 
Union Pass. Term. Agreement 
dated 10/22/47, CSXT and 6 other 
railroads severally guarantee paymente 
as and when due principal; interest 
and expense of City of New Orieans 
Union Passenger Term. Revenue 
Bonds due senally to 1/1/98. 

Barge Debt 10-1/4% - Due 
May 11, 2004 

Rolling Stock Lease Obligation 

1 

Amount of 
contingent 

liability 
(c) 

7,787+lnterest 

100 and interest 

16,191 & interest 

160,753 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Notel 

Joint 

Sole 

Sole 

NOTE 1: As to Refunding and Improving Mortgage Bonds Series C, this company guarantees to the extent of 1/14 
only, the interest and sinking fund paymente. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety forthe performance by the respondent 
of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in 
effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after date 
of issue, nor does it include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Docket number, titie. 
naturity date and concise description 

of agreement or obligation 
(a) 

Names of all guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

Amount contingent 
liability of 

guarantors 
(c) 

1 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirementa compensating balances and short-term borrowing 
arrangemente. Footnote disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-
term bonowings outetending at bedance sheet date, maximum amount of outetanding borrowings during the period and the 
weighted average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time deposite and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed 
3. Compensating bedance arrangemente need only be disclosed forthe lertestfiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposite and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be 

separately disclosed below. 
5. Compensating balance arrangemente are sufficientiy materiid to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of 

written or oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assete (current cash balances, restricted and 
unrestricted plus marketable securities). 

6. When a earner is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with 
stated and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material. 

NONE 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTT AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in thouaancis) 

The principal uae of this schedule ia to determine the average embedded rate of debt capital. 

L Debt Outstanding at End of Year 

Une# Account No. 

751 
764 

Titte 

Loana and Notes Payable 
Equipment Obligationa and Other Long Term Debt due 
Within One Year 

Source 

Sch. 200. L 30 
Sch. 200, L 39 

Balance at 
Cloae of year 

88.804 
765/767 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch. 200, L 41 131.400 
766 Equipment Obligations Sch. 200. L 42 312^53 
766.5 Capitalized Lease ObligaBona Sch. 200. L 43 148,804 
768 Debt in Default Sch. 200. L 44 
769 Accounte Payable; Affiliated Companiea Sch. 200. L 45 66,295 
770.1/770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium Sch. 200. L 46 n.117) 

Total Debt Sum L 1 - 8 746.439 

IS, ^?7 

10 Debt Directiy Related to Road Property No te l . :t5a;698' 
11 Debt Directiy Related to Equipment No te l . 514.409 
12 Total Debt Directiy Related to Road and Equipment S u m L 10 and 11 •667.102 
13 Percent Directiy Related to Road L 1 0 1- L 1 2 

(2 decimals) ^ . 8 9 % 
14 Percent Directiy Related to Equipment L l l ••• L 1 2 

C decimal^ 
15 Debt Not Directiy Related to Road or Equipment L 9 minua L 1 2 -70;93f-
16 Road Property Debt (Note Q ( L I S x L I S ) 

p lusL 10 
n i ,nn 

.4g^85»-
17 Equipment Debt (NoteQ ( L 1 4 X L 1 5 ) 

plua L l l 

II. Interest Accrued During Year. 

Une# Account No. Titie Source 
Balance at 

Close ofyeer 

18 546-548 Total Interest and Amortization Fixed Charges) Sch.210, L 4 2 45,315 
19 546 Contingent Interest On Funded Debt Sch.210. L 4 4 238 
20 517 Releaae of Premiuma on Funded Debt Sch.210. L 2 2 22 

21 Total Interest (Note 3) 

(L 18 -f L 10) 

- L 2 D 45.531 
22 Intereat Directiy Related te Road Property Debt Note 4. —Srt49-
23 Interest Directiy Related te Equipment Debt Note 4. 36i5W-

24 

Intereat Not Directly Related to Road or 

Equipment Propeity Debt 

L 2 1 -

(L 22 + L 23) 
25 Interest On Road Property Debt (Note 5) L22+(L.24xL13) ••6,033— 
26 Intereat On Equipment Debt (Note 5) L 23-<-(L^4xL14) 
27 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property L 2 S d i v . b y L i e 
28 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment L 2 6 d i v . b y L 1 7 6.8696-

Noto 1. Directly related means the purpose which the functo were used when the debt waa issued. 
Note 2. Une 16 plua Une 17 must equal Une 9. 
Note 3. Une 21 includea interest on debt in Account 7 6 8 — Accounte Payable; AffDiated Companiea. 
Note 4. This interest relates to debt reported In Unes 10 and 11, respectively. 
Notes. Une 25 plua Une 26 must equal Une 21. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classification: 
(1) Une owned by respondent 
(2) Une owned by proprietery companies 
(3) Une operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not 

affiliated with respondent 
(4) Une operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) 

independent or not erffiliated with respondent 
(5) Une operated under trackage righte. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, sis well as the total for all classes. 
Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings; i.e., counting one-half 
mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile. 

In column (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classificedion. 
In column (b) give the various proportions of each class owned or leeised by respondent, listing each proportion once in 

any grouping. Canadian mileage should besegregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings. For each listing, in 
column (d) give ite entire length (the distance between termini of single or first main track), and in the following columns the 
lengths of second maintrack; all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross—overs andturn—oute; way switching tracks, andyard 
switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined eis follows: 

Running tracks: Running tracks, passing tracks, cross—overs, etc., including turn—oute from those tracks to clearance pointe. 
Way switching tracks: Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separate sennce is maintained. 
Yard switching tracks: Yards where separate switching sen/ices are maintained, including cleissification, house, team, industry 

and other tracks switched by yard locomotives. 
The returns in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc. 

Tracks belonging to an industry for which no rent is payable should not be included. 
Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pite and quarries, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which 

are used in getting out material for the respondent's use, should not be included. 
Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which it has title in perpetuity. 
Class (2) includes each line, full title to which is in an inactive proprietaiy corporation ofthe respondent (i.e. one all of whose 

outetanding stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated 
system corporation without any accounting to the said proprietary corporation). Itmayalsoincludesuchlinewhenthe actual title 
to all ofthe outetanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporafaon controlled by or controlling the respondent, but in the case of 
any suchinclusion, the facte of the relation to the respondent of the corporation holding the securities should be fully set forth in 
a footnote. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither 
operates property nor administers ite financial affairs: if it maintains an organization, it does so only for the purpose of 
complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises. 

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, 
with a specific and unconditional rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does not maintain an independent organization for 
financial purposes is immaterial in this connection. 

Class (4) is the same as cleiss (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other fact. 
Class (5) includes all tracks operated and mainteined by others, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some 

or all of its trains. In the road of this c\ass the respondent has no proprietery rights, but only the righte of a licensee. Include in 
this class, also all maintracks, industrial tracks and sidings owned by noncarner companies and individuals when the respondent 
operates over them, but does not have exclussive possession of them. 

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in 
ite appropriate class, and the entry of length should be the entire length of the portion jointly held. The class symbol should have 
the letter (j) attatched. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another carrier should not be included in this schedule. 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

Class 

(a) 
1 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
TOTAL CLASS 1 

2 
2J 
2 
TOTAL CUSS 2 

14 

Proportion 
owned or 
leased by 

respondent 
(b) 

100% 
1/4 
1/3 
2/5 
1/2 
2/3 

100% 
1/2 

Canada 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

3A 
3AJ 
3B 
3BJ 
TOTAL CLASS 3 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

4A 
4B 
4BJ 
TOTAL CLASS 4 

5 
5J 
5J 
5 
TOTAL CLASS 5 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

GRAND TOTAL 
mes of electrified 
oad or track 
ncluded In 
sreceding 
jrand total 

100% 
1/2 

100% 
1/3 

100% 
100% 
1/2 

100% 
1/3 
1/2 

Canada 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-
Miles 

of 
road 

(c) 
15,904 

103 
2 

16.009 

176 
104 
93 

373 

139 

340 

479 

94 
8 

102 

1,543 

2 
251 

1,796 

18,759 

Miles of 
second 

main 
track 

(d) 

Miles of 
all other 

main 
tracks 

(e) 
2.291 70 

78 

2,369 70 

17 

17 

15 

35 
3 

53 

188 

233 
421 

2,860 

1 

1 

2 

2 

12 

12 

85 

-overs, etc. 
Miles of 
running 
tracks 

(f) 
2,142 

1 

68 

2,211 

17 
7 

11 
35 

36 

50 

86 

10 

10 

71 
1 

22 
94 

2,436 

Miles of 
way 

switching 
tracks 

(g) 
1,708 

18 

13 
2 

1,741 

38 
24 

4 
66 

2 

45 

47 

1 
71 

72 

110 

1 
111 

2,037 

Miles of 
yard 

switching 
tracks 

(h) 
5,421 

13 
20 

3 
121 

10 
5,588 

31 

24 
55 

63 
1 

155 , 

219 

1 

1 

408 

14 
422 

6,285 

TOTAL 

(i) 
27,536 

31 
21 

3 
383 

14 
27.988 

280 
135 
132 
547 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
151 

257 
1 

625 
3 

886 

1 
176 

8 
185 

2,332 
1 
2 

521 
2,856 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

1 4 6 | 

32,462 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 

58 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Instructiona for reporting freight-train car data. 
1. Give particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year. 
2. In column (d) give the number of units purchaaed or built In company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units 

leaaed from othera. The term 'new* meana a unh placed in aenrice for the first time on any railroad. 
3. Units leaaed to otheis for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarily out of respondent's 

senrioe and rented to othera for less than one year are to be included in column d). Units rented from othere for a period leaa 
than one year ahould not be included In column Q). 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED TO OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

48 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Croaa 
Check 

Class of equipment and 
cardeaignations 

fa) 
, FRBQHT TRAIN CARS 
Plain box cara - 40' 

fBlOO - B287) 
Plain box cara - 50' and longer 

(B300-B887) 
Equipped box care 

(All code A) Except A 5 
Plain gondola care (All codea 

G & J - 1 , J - 2 . J - 3 4 J - 4 ) 
Equipped gondola care 

(All code Et 
Severed hopper care 

(AllcodeC 1 C 2 ) 
3pen top hopper care-general 

senrice (All code H) 
3pen top hopper care-speclal 

senrice (All codes K,J-0) 
Refrigerator care-mechanical 

R_5_. R_6_. R_7_. R_8_. 
R 9 

Refrigerator eare-non-
mechanlcal 
RO ,R 1 , R 2 

Rat care-TOFC/COFC 
(All code P & Q & S ) 
except 0 8 -

Rat care-mum-level 
1 (All code V) 

[ F10 .F20.F30 
Flat care-other 

FJ_.F_2_.F_3_,F.4_,F_5_, 
F 6 . F 7 , F 8 . F40 

Tank care-under 22,000 ga. 
( r -0 ,T-1 ,T-%T-3.T-4 , 
T-5> 

Tank eare-22,000 ga. & over 
f r -6 .T-7.T-8.T-9) 

iUI other freight care A 5 (All 
BodeL&Q8 

TOTAL flines 36 to 52) 
Caboose (All code M-930) 

TOTAL flines 53 & 54) 

Units in senrice of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

T ime-
mileage 

care 
fb) 

5 

149 

14,858 

988 

19,616 

18,808 

31,112 

4,816 

1,966 

354 

7.982 

3 

2.064 

10 

3 

1,819 
104.553 

N/A 
104.553 

All 
othere 

fc) 

583 
583 

Changes during the year 
Unhs installed 

New 
units 

purchased 
or 

built 
fd) 

218 

200 

418 

418 

New or 
rebuilt 
units 

leased 
from 

othere 
fe) 

Rebuat 
units 

acquired 
and rebuilt 

units 
rewritten 

into 
property 
accounts 

ff) 

40 

77 

117 

117 

All other 
units, incl. 
reclasa-

fficaHon and 
aecond 

hand units 
purchased 
or leased 

from othere 
fa) 

232 

7,416 

55 

7 

30 

168 

1,029 

119 

2 
9.058 

3 
9.061 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4. Column (m) ahould ahow the aggregate capacity for ail units reported in eolumna (l^ and (1), as follows. For freight-train 
care, report the nominal capacity (in tona of 2,000 Iba.) as provided for In Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Goveming Care In 
Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank care to capacity In tons of the commodity which the car ia intended to cany customarily. 

5. Time mBeage care refer to freight care, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose Interiine rental 
Is settled on a per diem and line haul mBeage baala under "Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so settled if used by another 
railroad. 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED TO OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 

Croas 
Check 

Changea during year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
aervioa of 

reapondent 
whether owned 

reclasaification 

fh) 

5 

102 

419 

26 

7,684 

303 

438 

78 

357 

33 

214 

1 

38 

1 

144 
9.844 

57 
9.901 

Units at close of year 

Owned 
and 
uaed 

fi) 

27 

9.427 

a957 

3.787 

11,246 

21,467 

3.464 

35 

142 

14 

320 

1,672 
54.558 

529 
55.087 

Leased 
from 

othere 

fi) 

20 

5.244 

5.421 

8.458 

7,543 

9.236 

1,442 

1.574 

179 

8,783 

2 

1,825 

9 

3 

5 
49.744 

49,744 

Total in senrice of respon­
dent (cd 

Time-
mileage 

care 

fk) 

47 

14.671 

8.378 

12,245 

18,789 

30,703 

4,906 

1,609 

321 

8.797 

2 

2.145 

9 

3 

1.677 
104.302 

N/A 
104.302 

D&(D) 
All 

other 

fl) 

529 
529 

Aggregate 
capacity 
of units 
reported 

in columns 
(k)&0) 

(see Ins. 4) 

fm) 

3.702 

1.127,887 

799.888 

1.224,426 

1,851,738 

3,031,646 

460,897 

114,088 

72.181 

333.806 

223 

186.377 

633 

294 

134.391 
9.342.177 

N/A 
9.342.177 

Leased 
to 

othere 

fn) 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS 

Lne 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and 
car designations 

(a) 
; FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
Self-propelled vessels 

JTugboats, car ferries, etc.] 
Non-self-propelled vessels 

[Car floats, lighters, etc.] 
TOTAL (lines 56 4 57) 

4ieHWAY REVENUE 
EQUIPMENT 

Bogie-chassis Z1_,Z67_, 
Z68 ,Z69 

PiyvanU2 ,Z2 ,Z6 ,1-6 
iFlat bed U3 ,Z3 
Open top U4 ,Z4 
K^echanical refrigerator 

U5 ,Z5 
SulkUO &Z0 
nsulated U7 , Z7 

Units in senrice of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Per 
diem 
(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

All 
others 

fc) 

2 

1 
N/A 3 

2,311 
11,904 

583 
570 
997 

rank 1 ZO , U6 i 
pher trailer and container 

(Special Equipped Dry Van 
U9 .Z8 & z g ) 

[Tractor 
Truck 

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 

6 

16,371 1 

Changes during the year 
Units installed 

New 
units 

purchased 
or 

built 
fd) 

845 
1,095 

445 

2,385 

Newer 
rebuilt 
units 

leased 
from 

others 
fe) 

Rebuilt 
units 

acquired 
and rebuilt 

units 
rewritten 

into 
property 
accounts 

(fl 

All other 
units, incl. 
reclass­

ification and 
second 

hand units 
purchased 
or leased 

from others 
(a) 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 

i 6 2 | 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
' Must have fitting code 'CN' to qualify for tank othenwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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1 710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Conc luded 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
81 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

Croaa 
Check 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
senrice of 

respondent 
whotiier owned 

or leaaed, Including 

fh) 

2 

1 
3 

292 
675 

473 
281 

2 

1,723 

Units at close of year 

Owned 
and 
used 

fi) 

1,186 
5.464 

583 
97 

864 

3 

8,197 

Leased 
from 

othere 
fi) 

1.678 
6.860 

297 

1 

8.836 

Total in senrice of respon­
dent (col fl) Sl (D) 

Per 
diem 
fk) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

2.864 
12.324 

583 
97 

1.161 

4 

17.033 

All 
other 

fl) 

Aggregate 
capacity 
of units 
reported 

in eolumna 
(k)&fl) 

(aee ins. 4) 
fm) 

Uased 
to 

othere 
fn) 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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7108. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMEN 
(Dollare in tl 

1. Give partlculareaa requested, separately, forthe varioua cl 
reapondent during the year. If infonnation regarding the coat of a 

given In the report of the following year. The cost of units under < 
this schedule even though part of the coat appeare In the prop 
Installaflon repreaenta equipment purchaaed (P), built or rebuilt 
eompany or system ahopa (S) Including units acquired througf 

2. In eolumn (8^ list each claaa ortype of locomotive unit, caroi 
the standard elaasifioation uaed to disfingulsh types of loeom 
Association of American Railroada, and ahouldinclude physical 
should be Identified aa to power aouree, wheel arrangement, 
locomoOve A units (B-P), 2500 HP. Care should be idenfified i 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcare-special ae 
enumerated In Schedule 710. 

3. lneolumn(c)showthetotalweigMinton8oi2.000pound( 
empty. 

4. The coat should be the complete cost as entered on thi 
charges. 

5. Data fbrthis schedule ahould be confined to the units repor 
paaaenger-train care and company aenrice care and eolumna (£ 

acquired or rewritten Into the reapondent's accounts. The tenn 'n 
for the first time on any railroad. 

6. /4i unequipped boxcare acquired inwhole or part with incer 
appropriately Identified by footnote or sub-heading. 

NEW I 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Claaa of equipment 

(a) 
D226 Locomotive Dash 9-44CW 
D226 Locomotive Dash 9-44CW 
D226 Locomotive AC-440CW 

CoU Steel Gondolas 
Covered Hoppere 
Cdl Steel Gondolas 
Contalnere 
Contalnere 
Traaere 2276 

TOTAL 

Number 
of units 

(b) 

3 
47 
30 

150 
200 
68 

278 
167 

1,095 

2,038 

RoadlnHisIa: CSXT Year. 1894 

r INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
lousands) 

asses of new units and rebuilt units of equipment Installed by 
my unhs installed Is not complete at time of filing of report, the 
hted should be given in afootnote, the details as to cost to be 
sonstniction at the cloae of the year should not be reflected in 
erty account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an 
by contract in outside railroad shops (Q, or built or rebulK in 
1 caphalized loaaea ( I j . 
TOFC/COFC equipment on a aeparate line. By class Is meant 
ofive unhs, freight care or other equipment adopted by the 
characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units 
and horaepower per untt, auch as muKiple-purpose diesel 
IS to specid construction or senrice characteristics, auch aa 
rvice PCAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as 

. The weight of the eqidpment acquired should be the weight 

> ledger. Including foreign line freight charges and handling 

ted in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive unhs, 
1) and (0 for freight train care, floating equipment and highway 
this schedule and in the lower aection disclose rebuilt unhs 
ew* as used herein shall mean a unh or unhs placed in aenrice 

(live per diem funda should be reported on separate lines and 

JNITS 

total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

602 
9,428 
6.018 

4.965 
5.600 
2,244 
1,167 

793 
6.136 

N/A 

Total 
cost 

(d) 

4,144 
64.925 
49.257 

7.063 
7,764 
3,223 
2.724 
1.870 

13.459 

135.607 

Method of 
acquishion 

(see instructions) 
(e) 

L 
L 

TRUST 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UNITS 1 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Bl-Level Racka 
Tri-Level Racka 

TOTAL 
„ _ „ GRAND TOTAL 

669 
360 

1.029 
3.067 

N/A 
N/A 

21.704 
16.793 

38.497 
174.104 

N/A 
- . - Y A . , 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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Road Initials: CSXT Year: 1994 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

1 8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

1 14 
1 15 
1 16 
1 17 

18 
19 

1 20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

1 32 
33 
34 

1 35 
36 

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Give particulars of aii rails applied during the year in connection wrth the constxicton of new track. In column (a) classify 
the l<ind of rail applied as follows. 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process. 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process. 
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fully in a footnote). 
(4) l^elay rails 

2. Returns in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-half should be 
disregarded, and fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one. 

3. "ITie returns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the 
freight charges paid foriegn lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, 
hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of irain service in connection with distribution ofthe rail 
should not be included in this schedule 

Class 
of 
rail 
(a) 

2 

2 

2 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

Total 
Slumber o 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 

of rail 
(b) 

115 

132 

136 

100 

115 

122 

132 

136 

140 

— 

N/A 

Number 
of ions 

(2,000 Ib.) 
(c) 

46 

58 

322 

2 

166 

1,552 

517 

25 

2.688 

Total cost 
of rail applied 

in running 
!i auks, passing 
tacks, cross­

overs, etc 
dunng year 

(d) 
21 

26 

154 

12 

97 

31 

1 

342 
• m lies of new running iracks, passing trac 

Average 
cost per 

ton 
(2.000 Ib.) 

(e) 
474 

474 

474 

63 

63 

63 

63 

63 

127.23 

RAIL APPUED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, 
INDUSTRY, AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 
Weight Of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 

of rail 
(!) 
115 

132 

136 

100 

115 

122 

131 

132 

140 

|S|/A 

Number 
of tons 

G2.000 Ib.) 
(g) 

25 

15 

56 

14 

146 

20 

780 

949 

25 

2,030 

Total cost 
of rail applied 

in yard, station, 
team, industry, 

and other 
switching iracks 

during year 
(h) 

21 

7 

26 

1 

11 

1 

49 

60 

1 

177 
ks, cross-overs, etc., in wnicn rails were laid. 

Slumber of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in wnich rails were laid. 
Track-miles of welded rail installed on system this year: 401.84_; total to date 20,g86.52_. 

Average 
cost per 

ton 
(2,000 ib.) 

(!) 
459 

459 

459 

64 

64 

64 

64 

64 

64 

87.19 
11.60 
8.88 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
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725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated bythe respondent at the close ofthe year. Only 
the respondent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under 'Weight of rail' the vanous weights of rails 
should be given. Road and track occupied under trackage light or other form of license should not be included herein, but 
all road and track held under any form of lease (granting exclusive possesion to the lessee) should be included. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(pounds) 

(a) 
75 
80 
85 
90 

100 
105 
110 
112 
115 
122 
130 
131 
132 
133 
136 
140 
155 

48 ' TOTAL 

Une-haul 
companies (miles 

of main track) 
(b) 

19.23 
25.14 
76.94 

206.45 
1,408.23 

44.65 
77.18 

844.37 
2,788.71 
2,220.35 

135.05 
1.369.84 
5,803.90 

5.98 
1,505.78 

430.65 
0.73 

16,963.18 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 
(0 

Remarks 
(d) 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
91 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

L 39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train data under items 2,3,4,6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports 
(freight) or similar records. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttletype sennce in equipment (Railroad or privately 
owned) dedicated to such service, moving between origin and destination. The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally 
require that a specific minimum tonnage or quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or 
other shipping document in asolid train for movement between origin and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracts generally 
contain restricted detention provisions and are subjectto time-volume requirements which reflect the approximate capacity of 
the unit trains for the stated period. Way Treuns are defined as trains operated primarily to gather and distribute cars in road 
service and move them between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between two or more 
major concentration or distribution points. Do not include Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Train statistics. A Work 
Train is strain operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or company 
employees. Statistics for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, 
company employees and company freight moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be 
reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as instructed in notes, i, K, and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 

(B) A train-mile is the movement of a train a distance of one mile. In computing train—miles, fractions representing 
less than one-half mile shall be disregarded and other fractions considered as one mile. Train Miles-Running shall 
be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations and shall be computed from the offical tme 
tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of locomotives from shops to 
terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, orfor the service of helper or pusher locomotives 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier's treuns are detoured over foreign 
roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service 
performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is aself-propelled unit of equipment designed to cariyfreight or passengertraffic, and is not considered 
a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive 
unit— mile is a movement of a locomotive unit a distance of one mile under its own power. Include miles made by all 
locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on 
the basis of actual distance run in such service. 

(E) Ail locomotives unit-miles in road sen/ice shedi be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or 
stations. Follow instructions (B) regarding fractions and official time tables for computng locomotive-miles. 

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hourforthe time actually engaged in 
such service. Include miles allowed train locomotives for performing swithcing service at terminals and way stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hourforthe time actually engaged in 
yard switching service. Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular 
switching service is maintained and in terminal switching and transfer sen/ice. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule710. UnderR£dlroadOwnedandLeasedcars,ltems4-01 and 4 - 1 1 , report 
both foreign cars and respondents' own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In Items 4—13 and 4-15, 
report the private-line categories, miles for private-line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and 
shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of one mile. Report miles 
made t>y flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded 
freight car-miles &milesmadebyflatcarscarrying other empty highway trailers as emptyfreight car-miles. Exclude 
miles made by motorcars and report miles made by business cars of other than repoiting carrier as sleeping 
car miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, express baggage cars and combination cars other than 5—02 combination 
cars, in Item 5-05. 

(I) Excludefromltem4-10,4-11,4—13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and 
no-payment cars moving in transportation trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17 , 4—18, and 4 -19 . No 
payment car- miles are miles made by private-line cars (otherthan railroad controlled) and shipper-owned cars for 
which the railroad does not reimbursethe owner on a loaded and/or empty miles basis. If the payment forthe loaded 
miles includes the empty miles, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment car miles. 

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportation sennce. Passenger-train car-miles include 
miles run by coaches and cars in which passengers are carried at regular tariff fares without extra charge for space 
occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage, passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by 
sleeping, parior and other cars for which an extra fare is charged; miles run by dining, cafe, and other cars devoted 
exclusivelyto the senn'ng of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cars; and miles run by 
other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and meul. 

(IQ From conductors' or dispatchers' train reports or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 lbs). Item 
6-01 includes weight of all iocomotave units moved one mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars 
should be excluded. Items 6-02 and6-03 represent tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) 
movedone mileintransportationtrains (excludingnon-revenue grosston-miles). Non—revenuegrosston-miles 
in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Use 1 SOIbs. as 
the average weight per passenger, and four tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car. 

Reulroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: CSXT Year: 1994 93 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Concluded 

(L) From conductors'train reports orother appropriate source, computeton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent 
the number of tons of revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation train. Include net 
ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude l.c.l. shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total 
Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving 
the initial terminals and the time at the final terminals, including trans switching at way stations and delays on road 
as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train reports. Include time of motorcar service performed by treun 
locomotives at terminals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 train switching hours included in Item 9 - 0 1 . Train 
switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching senrice at terminals and way stations where no 
regular yard sennce is maintained. A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train. 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching sen/ice performed by yard crews in yards where regular 
switching service is maintained, including terminal switching and transfer service in connection with the trans­
portation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours in yard switching are independent of the 
number of locomotives used. 

(O) Work-train miles includethe miles run by trains engaged in company service such eis officisd inspection, inspection 
trains for Railway Comissioners for which no revenue is received, trains running special with fire apparatus to save 
carrier's property from destruction, trains run for transporting the carrier's employees to and from work when no 
transportation charge is made, wrecking trains, trains run solely forthe purpose of transporting company msrtenal, 
trains run for distribting material and supplies for use in connection with operations, and ali other trains used in 
work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives which engaged incidentally in switching company materials m 
company shops or material yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for 
repairs between yards and shops 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all 
loaded cars handled by each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the ongination points, 
(2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count of loaded cars would be four: 
two counts forthe movements in the way trains and two counts forthe movements in through trains. Therefore, each 
car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial count, plus one count for each subsequent 
physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or 
changes in track identificataon number unless there is a physical transfer ofthe car between trains. Each car moving 
under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automotives and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and 
multaple level freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in 
TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange sen/ice, when the work is performed at the railroads' expense. (Performed 
at railroads' expense means that railroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or 
outside contractor to perform the service.) Do not includethose trailers/containers which are picked up or delivered 
by a shipper or motor carrier, etc., when a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor carrier, etc., and not the 
railroad to perform that service. Note: the count should reflectthe trailer/containers for which expenses is reported 
in Schedule 417 Une 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the expense of 
the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the total number of foreign ralroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, see 
below).Foreign railroadCars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads, whose interiine rented is settled on 
time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the code of car hire rules. 

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered 'on 
line'. Unserviceable cars include cars on repiar tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They include cars on repair tracks 
repaired and awiating switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to 
repair tracks held in tram yard (excluding cars which are to be repaired in train yard without loss of tme), car moving empty in 
trains en route to shop, and cars stored awaitng disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable cond'ition aveulable for loading on the last day of the year,but have not been 
placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have not been 
placed for loading within 48 hours. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



94 Road Initials: CSXT Year: 1994 

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
B. Train Miles - Running (B) I 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES flines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS flines 5. 6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) J 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 

Road Senrice (E) 
3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Way Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 

13 : 1 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 
14 1 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES flines 11, 12,13) 
4 Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) 

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4—019 Refrigerator—Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Mult-Level 
4-022 Rat-General Senrice 
4-023 Flat-All Other 
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL flines 15-29) 

Freight tram 

(b) 

XXXXXX 
11,972,581 
7,791,367 

45,875,200 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

65,639,148 ! XXXXXX 
1 XXXXXX 

65,639,148 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

33,938,643 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

17,706,443 XXXXXX 
103,538,466 
155,183,552 

1,620,840 
12,071,130 

168,875,522 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

3 
42,102 

179,472 
38,034 

192,184 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

180,931 XXXXXX 
219,278 

26,685 
10,747 
28,064 
57,217 
25,036 

965 
19,802 
8,522 

1.029.042 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Une 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

31 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

Item description 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

1 4-112 Box-Equipped 

46 1 
1 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Senrice 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Senrice 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-level 
4-122 Flat-General Senrice 
4-123 Flat-All Other 
4-124 All Other Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL flines 31-45) 
4 -13 Private Une Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Senrice 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Senrice 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-level 
4-142 Flat-General Senrice 
4-143 Flat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Other Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL flines 47-63) 

Freight train 

(b) 

mm 1 
28,003 

142,077 
27,955 

177,974 
167,398 
196,271 
25,529 
7,637 

23,519 
11,298 
16,157 

958 
-, 20,416 

5 ? , ' ^ ^ -^ iser 
^ s i . ^ S i.85a;58er-

xxxxxx 

23,668 
371 

53,199 
5,566 

1^,282 
74,756 

130,094 
7,327 
4,974 

267,411 
184.228 

18 
18,598 

123.085 
67,923 
4,332 

1.127.832 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Une 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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7 5 5 . RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - C o n t i n u e d 

Une 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 

Cross 
Check item Descnption 

(a) 

4 - 1 5 Private Une Cars - Empty (H) 
4 - 1 5 0 Box -P la in 4 0 - F o o t 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Senrice 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4 - 1 6 0 F la t -TOFC/COFC 

77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 •• 
88 
89 

1 

NOTE: 

4-161 Flat-Mult- level 
4-162 Flat-General Senrice 
4-163 Flat-All Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Other Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4 -17 Work Equipment and Company Freiqht Car-Miles 
4 - 1 8 No Payment Car-Miles (1)' 
4 -19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) 
4-191 Unit-Trains 
4-192 Way-Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4 -20 Caboose Miles 

Freight tram 
(b) 

10,234 
346 

54,294 
6,322 

159,345 
72,784 

130,581 
6,849 
5,120 

28,270 
108,460 

31 
18,699 

129,243 
70,808 
2,599 

803,985 
22,710 

136,302 
XXXXXX 

1,194,812 
264,481 

2,514,159 
3,973,452 

2.448 

Passenger train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Une 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Total number of loaded miles 0 and empty miles 0 bv roadrailer reoorted above. 1 

Une 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of Unes 30, 46,64,82, 83 e 
on Unes 83 and 84 are to be allocated to Lines 85, 86 and 87 and im 

nd 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported 
riuded in the total shown on Une 88. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Une 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Check 
Check Item Description 

(a) 

6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) 
6-01 Road Locomotives 
6 -02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL flines 105,106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue- Lake Transfer Senrice 
8-03 TOTAL flines 108,109) 
8 -04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Senrice 
8-06 TOTAL flines 111,112 
8-07 TOTAL-Revenue & Non-Revenue flines 110,113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 
9-01 Road Senrice 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (O) 

11 -01 Locomotives 
11 - 0 2 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trirs & Cntnrs Lded & Unlded (Q) 
14. Multi-level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Lded & Unlded 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up & Delivered 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 
16-04 TOTAL flines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Une fT) 
17-01 Senriceable 
17-02 Unsenriceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL flines 130-132) 

Freight Train 
(b) 

25,916,312 
XXXXXX 

98,939,141 
17,856,029 

190,795,108 

2,763,722 
336,270,312 
XXXXXX 

378,165 
2,484 

380,649 
XXXXXX 
153,734,000 

153,734,000 
901,197 

901,197 
154,635,197 
XXXXXX 

3,482,116 
168,640 

2,011,855 
XXXXXX 

274,558 

XXXXXX 
1,958,291 
6,362,275 
7,765,801 

3,887,141 

XXXXXX 

Passenger Train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

6,508,994 ! XXXXXX 
3,496,970 

10,005,964 
XXXXXX 

25,763 
64 

1,586 
27,413 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

Une 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

NOTE: Data in lines 98 - 104, Gross Ton-Miles reflect total workload performed by the respondent including CSX 
Intermodal Inc., while lines 108 - 114, Ton-Miles of Freight are exclusive of results for CSX Intermodal Inc. 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be venfied by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report 
sheUI also be verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such 
officer has no control over the respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
(To be made bythe officer having control ofthe accounting ofthe respondent) 

Stateof 
County of 

FLORIDA 
DUVAL 

W. H.COSGROVE makes oath and says that he is VICE PRESIDENT & COhfTROLLER 
(insert here name of the affiant) flnsert here the official titie of the affiant) 

of CSX TRANSPORTATION. INC. 
(insert here the exact legal titie or name of the respondent) 

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such 
books are kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report; that he 
knows that the entries contained in this report relating to accountng matters have been prepared in accordance with the 
provisions ofthe Uniform System of Accounts for Rsu'lroads and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission; 
that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are true, and that this report is a correct and complete 
statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the above— named respondent during 
the period of time from and including JANUARY 1. 1994 to and including DECEMBER 30. 1994 

W- /f--
(signature>m4fffant) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and for the State and County above named, this 
15th day of March , 19 95 . My commission expires February 15 , 1999 

Use an 

L-S. >:4^^T^^ ^ - ^ : ^ "i^^^fos^^^ 
Impression seal (signature of officer authorized to administer osdhs) 

#CC 431484 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(by the president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

State of FLORIDA 
County of DUVAL 

A. R. CARPENTER makes oath and says that he is PRESIDENT & CEO 
flnsert here name of the affiant) (insert here the official titie of the affiant) 

of CSX TRANSPORTATION. INC. 
(insert here the exact legal ttie or name of the respondent) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are 
true, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement ofthe business and affairs ofthe above—named respondent 
and the operations of its property during the period of time from and including JANUARY 1 .19 94 , to and including 

DECEMBER 30 , 19 94 . 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a N o t a r y P u b l J C in and for the State and CounW above named, this 
1 5 t h day of M a r c h .^9 ^ o . MV commission expires F e b r u a r y 1 5 , 1 9 9 9 

Use an Jse an K V 

impression seal (signature of officer authonzed to administer oaths) 

#CC 431484 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: CSXT year : 1994 99 

MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Titie 

Date of letter 
or telegram 

Month ! Day 
: 
1 

Year 

Subject 

Page 

1 

1 
1 ; 
1 1 

Answer | 

Date of letter 

Month Day Year 

File 
number 
of letter 
or tele­

gram 

1 
CORRECTIONS 

Date 
Correction 

Month Day Year 

Page 

1 

i 

Letter or 
telegram of Officer sending letter or telegram 

Month Day Year < Name 

• 

1 

1 

Trtle 

Commission 
file 

number 

"Clerk 
making 
corr­
ection 
Name 

) 
1 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 
imorovements to 
To others 
Owned and used 

Accruals-Railwav tax 
Analvsis of taxes 
AoDlication of funds-Source 
Balance sheet 
Capital stock 
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification 
Changes in financial position 
Company service equipment 
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements 
Consumption of fuel bv motive-power units 
Continqent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debt holdings 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvements to 
To others 
Owned and used 

Electric locomotive equipment at close of vear 
Equipment-classified 

Company service 
Floating 
Freiqht-train cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenqer-train cars 

Inventon/ 
Owned-not in senrice of respondent 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 
Imorovements to 

Resen/e 
To others 

Reserve 
Equipment—Owned, depreciation base rates 

Resen/e 
Expenses-railwav operatinq 
Extraordinan/ items 
Federal income taxes 
Financial pos'rtion-Changes in 
Floating equipment 
Freiqht cars loaded 
Freiqht-train cars 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 

Cost 
Funded debt' (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretvshios 
Identity of respondent 
Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts 
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies 
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 

Railwav prooertv used in transportation senrice 
Road and eguipment 

Changes during year 
Leased property-improvements made during the vear 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Electric and other 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive un'rt miles 

Road in'rtials: CSXT Year: 1994 

Page 
No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5 -9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 
67 
91 

8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32-33 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
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INDEX 

Mileage-Average ofroad operated 
Of main tracks 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accouants for the vear 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oath 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues r'see Revenues") 
Statistics (see Sutisucst 

Ordinary income 
Private line cars loaded 
Private line cars emotv 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges to operating expenses 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Miles of new tracks in which rails were laid 
Weiehtof 

Railwav-operating expenses 
Railwav-operating revenues 
Results of operations 
Retained income unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in accounts for vear 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment—Investment in 
Improvements to leased property 

Reserve 
Leased to others-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Owned—Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Used-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Road-Mileage ooerated at close ofvear 
By States and Territories 

Securities Csee investments') 
Short-term borrowing arrangements-Compensating balances and 
Sinking funds 
Source and application of working capital 
Specialized service subschedule 
Statement of changes in financial Dosition 
Stock outstanding 

Changes during year 
Number of securitv holders 
Toul voting power 
Value per share 
Votins rishts 

Supportine schedule-road 
Suretvships-Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Tracks ooerated at close of vear 
Miles of. at close ofvear 
Track and traffic conditions 
Train hours, vard switching 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 
Ton -miles of freight 
TOFC/COFC number ofrevenue u-ailers and containers loaded and unloaded 
Voting powers and elections 
Weight of rail 

P 
1 

45 

16 

32 
32 

21 

21 

56 

»ge 
No. 

85 

88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

-53 
16 

-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

-33 
-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

-22 
60 

-22 
20 
20 
3 

J-4 
3 
3 

-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 
97 
97 
3 

90 

101 
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